# SMARTVOICE HOSPITALITY PORTAL User Guide



Shaw) Business

## **Quick Reference**

Record your information here:

My username \_\_\_\_\_

My password \_\_\_\_\_

Circuit ID / BPSO \_\_\_\_\_

## SmartVoice Customer Support

Phone: 1-866-244-7475

Email: ServiceAssurance@shawbusiness.ca

## Contents

1. SmartVoice Hospitality Portal Login	7
1.1 Portal Access	7
1.2 Portal Feature Visibility and Usage	3
1.3 Portal Language	3
2. Guest Rooms	Э
2.1 Property Selection	Э
2.2 Search and Filter10	)
2.2.1 Search Criteria1	1
2.2.2 Pattern Search1	1
2.2.3 Combination Search1	1
2.3 Checking Guests In/Out12	2
2.3.1 Check In Functionality12	2
2.3.2 Check In Multiple Guests Under One Reservation	3
2.3.3 Share Room Functionality14	4
2.3.4 Room Move Functionality1	5
2.3.5 Check Out Functionality16	5
2.4 Room Status Functionality1	7
2.5 Minibar Charge Functionality18	3
3. Guest Details Page	)
3.1 Modify Guest Information20	)
3.2 Estimate Call Charge	1
3.3 Change Phone Restriction (Class of Service)	2
3.4 Do Not Disturb	2
3.5 Room Status2	3
3.6 Voice Messages2	3
3.7 Text Message Waiting Light2	3
3.7.1 Create Text Message2	3
3.7.2 View and Clear Text Message24	1
3.8 Refresh PBX Link	4
3.9 Manage Wake-ups	5

## Contents

	3.9.1 Scheduling Wake-ups	25
	3.9.2 Canceling Wake-ups	
	3.9.3 Wake-up Details	
	3.9.4 Wake-up Status Descriptions	27
	3.9.5 Test Wake-up	28
	3.9.6 Wake-up Call History	
	3.10 Transactions History	29
	3.11 View Charge Report	
4. C	alling Activity	31
	4.1 Property Selection	31
	4.2 Configure Search	32
	4.2.1 Properties	32
	4.2.2 Call Date	
	4.2.3 Call Types (optional filter)	
	4.2.4 Call Categories (optional filter)	
	4.2.5 Call Placed By (optional filter)	
	4.2.6 Jurisdictions (optional filter)	
	4.2.7 Clear All Filters	
	4.2.8 View Selections	
	4.2.9 Submit	
	4.3 View Search Criteria	
	4.4 Refresh Page	
	4.5 Export - Print Invoice or Download Calls	
5. G	uest Experience Design Studio	
	5.1 Guest Experience Design Studio Access	
	5.2 Audio File Management Tab	
	5.2.1 Audio File Management Screen Overview	
	5.2.2 Audio File Specifications and Recording	40
	5.2.3 Upload Audio Files	40
	5.3 Experience Creation Tab	

## Contents

5.3.1 Experience Types Overview	
5.3.2 Create an Experience	
5.4 Guest Experiences Tab	
5.4.1 Guest Experiences Tab Overview	
5.5 Experience Filters	47
5.6 Experience Activity Tab	
5.6.1 Access	
5.6.2 Experience Activity Overview	
5.6.3 Summary View	
5.6.4 Detailed View	50
6. Report Activity	51
6.1 Access Reports	51
6.1.1 Property Selection	52
6.1.2 Report Listing Fields	52
6.2 Refresh Page	54
6.3 Create Report	54
6.3.1 Property	54
6.3.2 Report Type	55
6.3.3 Schedule Frequency	55
6.3.4 Report Format (required)	56
6.3.5 Email Delivery (optional filter)	56
6.3.6 Time Period (optional filter)	56
6.3.7 Call Types (optional filter)	57
6.3.8 Call Categories (optional filter)	57
6.3.9 Jurisdictions (optional filter)	57
6.3.10 Organizational Filters (optional filter)	58
6.3.11 Clear All Filters	61
6.3.12 View Selections	61
6.3.13 Submit	61
7. Wake-up Scheduling	62
7.1 Access Wake-up Scheduling	

## Contents

7.2 Add a Room/Range	63
7.3 Add a Group	64
7.4 Schedule Wake-ups	64
7.5 Cancel a Specific Wake-up	65
8. Wake-up Call Activity	66
8.1 Wake-up Report Definitions/Fields	67
9. Email Alert Configuration	68
9.1 By Alert Type	68
9.2 By Recipient	69
10. Phone Alert Configuration	70
11. Other Configuration	72
11.1 Minibar Configuration	72
11.1.1 Access the Mini Configuration	72
11.1.2 Delete a Minibar Item	72
11.1.3 Modify a Minibar Item	73
11.2 Housekeeper Configuration	73
11.2.1 Access the Housekeeper Configuration	73
11.2.2 Delete a Housekeeper ID	74
11.2.3 Modify a Housekeeper ID	74
11.2.4 Export Housekeeper List	74
12 Interactive Voice Recording System	75
12.1 SmartVoice Hospitality Room Status IVR	76
12.1.1 Short Version	76
12.1.2 Extended Version (requires language and employee ID):	76
12.2 SmartVoice Hospitality Mini Bar IVR	77
12.3 SmartVoice Hospitality Schedule Wake-up IVR	78
12.3.1 To Access the SmartVoice Hospitality Wake-up Call Func. from Phone	78
12.3.2 Wake-up IVR Prompts for Wake-up Scheduling	79

## 1. SmartVoice Hospitality Portal Login

## 1.1 Portal Access

- 1) To access the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal, please type the following URL in your web browser; <u>https://smartvoicehospitality.shawbusiness.ca</u>
- 2) Enter a valid username and password in the respective fields and click the Log In button to log into the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal main screen:

		Shaw) Business
	Login	Se 🚍 🚍 🗮 🖬 🖬
Sign in to access services:		
Username: user		
Password:	n	
LO	KG IN	

If an invalid Username or Password is entered, the following error message will appear:

Sign in to access service	es:
Username:	user
Password:	••••••
	LOG IN
Unexpected system err	ror, Contact support for assistance.

3) To logout, click the hamburger menu in the upper left hand corner of the screen and then select Log out.



alling Activity										
uest Experience Design Studio						Guest Rooms				
	Sel	ect Property:		Select Mode:						
uest Rooms	Sh	aw Test Property	D = = = #	Reservation	Search	Initial Data	Deserter	- Data	Course Co.do	Current The
eport Activity	Cu	ment 🖂	Koom#	Guest to First Name	Labi, Name	Arrival Date	✓ Departur	e Date	Group Code	Guest Ty
aka Lia Schaduliag	Q	eck-In Check-O	ut Share Roc	m Room Status Room Mor	e Minibar Charge					
ake op scheduling	#	Room	∆ Win	g First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Prope
ake-Up Activity				JIL	Щ			][		J.
						No data to display				
sktop Alert Configuration										
nail Alert Configuration										
one Alert Configuration										
her Configuration										
g out										

## 1.2 Portal Feature Visibility and Usage

The menu items that appear in the hamburger menu as well as the features that appear on the guest details page are based on several factors including your type of PBX, the features assigned to the guest room, and your security profile.

## 1.3 Portal Language

To change the language displayed, click on the appropriate flag in the upper right hand portion of the screen. The language can be changed from any portal screen where the flags are displayed.



## 2. Guest Rooms

Once logged into the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal, the main Guest Rooms screen will appear.

Select Property: Select Mode: Source Text Property: Remarkation: Search: Search Trigo: Round: Context Search: Search	Guest Rooms									Shaw) Busines
Select Rogerty:         Select Node:           Stan Tet Property:         C Remotion         Search           Stan Tet Property:         C Remotion         Search           Stant Tet Property:         C Remotion         Search           Stant Tet Property:         C Remotion         Search           Stant Tet Property:         C Remotion         Search           Concet:         None         Search         C Remotion           Concet:         C Remotion         C Remotion         C Remotion           Concet:         C Remotion         Remotion         C Remotion           R Remot Au         Wog         Fig Name         Late Remotion         C Remotion           No         V         V         V         V         V	Select Property: Select Node: Start: Type: Same: Development Select Node: Select Noge Correct Select Node: Provide Selections Examples Control Elaboration Selections Provide Selections Elaboration Selections Provide Selections Elaboration Selections Not data to display				Guest Rooms					
Control Concector Status Reconstructions Reconstruction Reconstruc	Control:     Contro:     Control:     Control:     Contro	Select Property: Shaw Test Property Search Type Room#	Select Mode: Reservation Guest Id First Name	Search Last Name	Arrival Date	Departure	: Date Gr	oup Code	Guest Type	
No data to deplay	No data to display	Check-In Check-Out Share B ≠ Room △ W	oom Room Status Room Hove Hi Ing First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property	
					No data to display			<u>×</u>		•

## 2.1 Property Selection

To select the hotel property to view:

1) Click on the drop down menu beneath Select Property.

2) Click on the radio button next to your hotel property name to view.

Select Property:	Select Mode:	
Shaw Test Property	Reservation	Search
O Shaw Test Property	First Name Last	Name Arrival Date
Close		
	tus Room Move Minibar Cha	rge

3) Click Close and then Search. The information about the rooms and guests at the selected property will appear.

Property e Room#	V F	Reservation	<ul> <li>Search</li> </ul>						
e Room#									
Check-Out Shar	F Guestia Hr	st Name	Last Name	Arrival Date	Departure I	Date Group	Code G	uest Type	
CHECK OIL MIDE	re Room Room Statu	s Room Move Minib	ar Charge						
om △	Wing	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property	Г
08		karen	test	16/03/2017			Inhouse	Shaw Test Property	-
01		Tiffany	Case	23/02/2017	Vacant/Ready	24/02/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property	
02		7102	Guest	04/01/2017	Occupied/Clean	22/02/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property	
03		Phil	Test1	09/03/2017	Occupied/Dirty		Inhouse	Shaw Test Property	
04		Phil	Test2	02/03/2017	Occupied/Clean		Inhouse	Shaw Test Property	
05		Yuki	Chan	06/04/2017		06/04/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property	
06					Vacant/Clean		Out	Shaw Test Property	
07		Room	Move Test	10/03/2017		10/03/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property	
08		Domina	Dervala	23/02/2017		24/02/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property	
09		Holly	Gooding	05/04/2017			Inhouse	Shaw Test Property	-
)7 08 09	s) (	a) < [1] 2 >	Room Domina Holly	Room     Move Test       Domina     Devala       Holly     Goodina       Goodina     Coodina	Room         Move Test         10/03/2017           Domina         Devida         23/02/2017           Holly         Goodma         05/04/2017	Room         Move Test         10/03/2017           Domina         Devola         23/02/2017           Holly         Gooding         05/04/2017	Room         Move Test         10/03/2017         10/03/2017           Domina         Devicia         23/02/2017         24/02/2017           Holly         Gooding         05/04/2017         24/02/2017	Room         Move Test         10/03/2017         10/03/2017         Out           Domina         Devida         23/02/2017         24/02/2017         Out           Holly         Gooding         05/04/2017         24/02/2017         Inhouse	Room         Move Test         10/03/2017         Out         Shaw Test           Demina         Dervia         23/02/2017         0ut         Shaw Test           Holly         Demina         23/02/2017         0ut         Shaw Test           Holly         Gooding         05/04/2017         0ut         Shaw Test           Holly         Gooding         05/04/2017         0ut         Shaw Test           Image: Control of the stamp of the

 To change properties, access the property drop down, select a different property and click Search.

						Ca	Illing Activity	y						
X	≯ ⊟				Pr	operty: Sł	haw Test Pr	operty 👻					₹	C
	Call Date	Call Time	Duration	Call Type	Extension	Digits Dialed	Location	Ext. Type	Jurisdiction	Charge	Tax	Total Charge	Post	ed
				All 🔻				All					All	T
+	05/06/2017	5:59:31 AM	00:01:46	Internal	6003	3405		Administrative	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not El	<u>iqible</u>
+	05/06/2017	5:59:31 AM	00:01:46	Internal	3405	6003		Administrative	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not El	<u>iqible</u>
+	05/06/2017	5:59:31 AM	00:01:46	Internal	3405	9999		Administrative	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not El	<u>iqible</u>

## 2.2 Search and Filter

By default, the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will display all the guest records for the selected property. The selection can then be narrowed down by using the available search parameters.

#### Search vs. Filter

On the main screen, there are two sets of filtering options: a search and then a secondary filter. The Search feature is most helpful (and is required) when searching through history. Searches for current data are easily accomplished simply by using the filters just below the column headings.

Select Shaw	Property: Test Property		Se V R	elect Mode: eservation	Search					
Search Curre <u>Chec</u>	n Type Ra nt ⊻ <u>k-In Check-Out</u>	oom# <u>Share Roo</u>	Guest Id Firs	t Name	Last Name	Search (requ	vired for his	tory)	roup Code	Guest Type
#	Room	∆ Wing	)	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Filter (ea	siest for curre

The Search function retrieves all the records that match the Search criteria after clicking on the Search button. Once the search has returned the results, the Filter Function can be used to further filter the records that were returned as part of the Search. If a filter is cleared, the original results of the initial search will appear.

### 2.2.1 Property Selection

To search for rooms or guests meeting specific criteria:

- 1) Select the Search Type desired from the dropdown box. The available search types are Current and History.
- Current: The search results will only show the most recent guest in each room.
- History: The search results will show both current and past guest information.

Select Property: Shaw Test Property	elect Mode: Reservation	Search					
Search Type Room# Guest Id Fi	rst Name	Last Name	Arrival Date	Departure I	Date Group	Code Code	Guest Type
Current cl Out Share Room Room Statu	is Room Move Miniba	r Charge					
∠ Wing	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property
			×		×		

- 2) Enter any other combination of search criteria in the boxes in the dark grey panel desired. A search for Current records can be made without entering other search criteria. A search type for History requires at least one other search criteria.
- 3) Click Search. The results will appear in the bottom portion of the screen.
- 4) To further filter the search, additional criteria may be entered into the text boxes in the light grey area just below the column headings.
- 5) To sort the search and/or filtered results, click on the column heading. The sort order will toggle between ascending and descending.

#### 2.2.2 Pattern Search

For flexibility, the search function is designed to match the pattern entered in the criteria. For example:

If the Guest's last name is "Markes" but a misspelling may have occurred, enter "Mar" into the Last Name field, the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will return all guests whose last name starts with "Mar".

#### 2.2.3 Combination Search

Any combination of criteria fields can be used to narrow down the search. For example:

If First Name = Phil is entered, all guests whose first name starts with "Phil" will be displayed.

If First Name = Phil and Arrival Date = 01/04/11 is entered, only guests whose first name begins with Phil and who arrived on 01/04/11 will be displayed.

Note: The Arrival Date field and the Departure Date field do not function as ranges. If an Arrival Date of 01/01/11 and a Departure Date of 01/15/11 is entered, only those guests who arrived on January 1st and who departed on January 15th will be displayed.

## 2.3 Checking Guests In/Out

In the event that the PMS is down, the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal can be used to send commands to the PBX. The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal can perform the following functions:

- Check a guest into one room
- Check multiple guests into one room (Share Room)
- Check a guest with one guest reservation id into multiple rooms
- Move guests from one room to another
- Check out guests

**Note:** The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal should only be used to check guests in and out of the PBX in the event that the PMS is unable to perform this function. The PMS will not have record of this activity and will need to be updated when it is back up.

#### 2.3.1 Check In Functionality

To check a guest into a room using the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal follow the below steps:

1) Locate a vacant room which can be identified with the Guest Status of Out:

	Select Shaw	Property: Test Property	S V	elect Mode: Reservation	Search						
	Search Curren	Type Room# nt 🖌	Guest Id Fir	st Name	Last Name	Arrival Date	Departure I	Date Group	Code	Guest Type	
	Check	Check-In Check-Out Share Room Room Status Room Move Minibar Charge									
	#	Room 🛆	Wing	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property	
									out		
		7101		Tiffany	Case	02/23/2017	Vacant/Ready	02/24/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property	*
Ш	_	3103		7103		01/01/2017	or and distance	00/00/0017	~	Shaw Test	

#### 2) Click the check box to the left of the vacant room:

1	Check	ck-In_Check-Out_Share.Room_Room_Status_Room_Move_Himibar_Charge									
	#	Room 🛆	Wing	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property	
						~		~			
		3408		karen	test	16/03/2017			Inhouse	Shaw Test Property	-

#### Click the Check-In link on the Function Bar. Function is "grayed out" (not available) until a room that is vacant is selected.

	<u>Check</u>	ck-In theck-Out Share Room Room Status Room Hove Minibar Charge									
I	#	Room 🛆	Wing	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property	
						~					
		3408		karen	test	16/03/2017			Inhouse	Shaw Test Property	-

4) The Enter Check-In Information pop-up box will appear. The Property Name, Room #, Check-In Date, and default Language will be automatically populated by the system. Enter in the guest first name and last name. It is not necessary to enter in any information other than the guest first name and last name. The guest information will be sent to the PBX and/or Voicemail, not the PMS.

Property:	Shaw Test Property	Room:	7106
First Name:		Last Name:	
Check-In Date:	25/04/2017	Check-Out Date:	
Home Phone:		Cell Phone:	
Address:		Work Phone:	
Address:		email:	
City:		Group Code:	
State:		Guest Type:	
Zip Code:		VIP:	
Country:	×	Language:	English
GPIN:		Auth Code:	

5) Click the Check-In Button to save the guest information. The new guest is now assigned to that room.

#	Room 🛆	Wing	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property	
							Image:			
	7105		Yuki	<u>Chan</u>	06/04/2017		06/04/2017	Out	Property	^
	7106		Check In	Test	25/04/2017	Vacant/Clean		Inhouse	Shaw Test Property	

#### 2.3.2 Check In Multiple Guests Under One Reservation

Multiple rooms can be checked-in at the same time under one reservation using the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal. For example: A family reserves 2 rooms; one for the parents and one for the children.

1) To check in multiple rooms at one time under the same reservation using the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal, click the check box to the left of all the rooms for the reservation.

	Janice	Smith			Shaw Test Property
2	Don	Smith			Shaw Test Property

2) Next click the Check-In Link on the Function Bar (the check-in function is grayed out/not available until a vacant room is chosen. The Check-In pop-up box will appears and notice multiple room numbers are now entered in the room number field:

E	nter Check-In information				×
	Property:	Shaw Test Property	Roc n:	7101,7102	
	First Name:		Last Name:		•
	Check-In Date:	25/04/2017	Check-Out Date:	×	
	Home Phone:		Cell Phone:		
	Address:		Work Phone:		
	Address:		email:		
	City:		Group Code:		
	State:		Guest Type:		
	Zip Code:		VIP:		
	Country:	×	Language:	English 🖂	
	GPIN:		Auth Code:		
		Check-In	Cancel		

3) Enter in the appropriate guest information and click the Check-In Button to save the guest information. The new guest is now assigned to multiple rooms:

7101	Test	<u>Guest Y</u>	25/04/2017	Vacant/Clean	Inhouse	Shaw Test Property
7102	Test	<u>Guest Y</u>	25/04/2017	Vacant/Clean	Inhouse	Shaw Test Property

#### 2.3.3 Share Room Functionality

To check multiple guests into a single room follow the below procedures:

- 1) Check in the first guest following the above procedure.
- 2) Click the check box to the left of the same room again and the Share Room link will become enabled.

Check	Check-In Check-Out Share Room Room Status Room Move Minibar Charge									
#	Room	Δ	Wing	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property
								~		
~	7101			Test	<u>Guest Y</u>	25/04/2017	Vacant/Clean		Inhouse	Shaw Test Property

3) Click the Share Room Link (instead of the Check-In Link) on the Function Bar and the Check-In pop-up box will appear. The verbiage "Sharing with: [first checked-in guest's name]" will appear at the bottom of the window and the Property Name, Room #, default Language and Check-In Date will be automatically populated by the system. Enter the information for the Second Guest into the Check-In pop-up box.

Property:	Shaw Test Property	Room:	7101
First Name:	Guest	Last Name:	A
Check-In Date:	25/04/2017	Check-Out Date:	
Home Phone:		Cell Phone:	
Address:		Work Phone:	
Address:		email:	
City:		Group Code:	
State:		Guest Type:	
Zip Code:		VIP:	
Country:	~	Language:	English [
GPIN:		Auth Code:	
		Sharing with:	Test Guest Y
	Check-In	Cancel	

- 4) Click the Check-In Button to save the guest information. The second guest is now assigned to that room as well. Each guest will have their own record.
- 5) Repeat Steps 2 5, if there are additional guests sharing the same room.

Γ	7101	Test	Guest A
	7101	Test	Guest Y

#### 2.3.4 Room Move Functionality

1)To move a guest from one room to another in the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal in the event the PMS is down, click the check box to the left of the guest's current room, then click the check box to the left of the vacant room where the guest will be moved:

	Guest	Α					Shaw Test Property
7102	7102	<u>7102</u>	26/04/2017	Vacant/Clean	26/04/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property
7103	7103	<u>7103</u>	26/04/2017	Vacant/Clean	26/04/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property
7104	7104	<u>7104</u>	26/04/2017	Vacant/Clean	26/04/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property

- 2) Click the Room Move Link on the Function Bar on main menu. The Room Move Function will be "grayed out" (not available) if:
  - Both rooms are not selected
  - More than 2 rooms are selected
  - The room where the guest will be moved is already occupied

Search Currer	Type Room# nt 🔽	Guest Id Fin	st Name	Last Name	Arrival Date	Departure I	Date Group	Code Gu	iest Type
Check-In Check-Out Share Room Room Status Room Move dinibar Charge									
#	Room 🛆	Wing	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property
							×		
2	7101		Guest	Δ	26/04/2017	Vacant/Clean		Inhouse	Shaw Test Property
	7102		7102	<u>7102</u>	26/04/2017	Vacant/Clean	26/04/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property
	7103		7103	<u>7103</u>	26/04/2017	Vacant/Clean	26/04/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property
	7104		7104	<u>7104</u>	26/04/2017	Vacant/Clean	26/04/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property
			7105						Shaw Test Property

3)The following message will appear asking for confirmation that the guest should be moved from Room "X" to Room "Y". Click OK button to initiate the Room Move. (Click Cancel Button to cancel change):

cp.jazz-fusion.net says:		
Are you sure you want to move Gu	uest A From Room: 7101 To	Room: 7105
Prevent this page from creating	g additional dialogs.	
	ок	Cancel

4)After clicking OK the Room Move occurs. The guest will be checked out of the original room and checked-in to the new room. The Check-In, Check-Out and Guest Status fields will be changed to reflect the move. The settings from the previous room, including wake-ups, charge information, class of service, voicemails and other information will be moved to the new room.

#### 2.3.5 Check Out Functionality

The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal also allows for a single room or multiple rooms to be checked out at one time. When checking out multiple rooms the rooms do not have to be under the same reservation.

**Note:** Check-ins and Check-outs made through the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal are not sent to the PMS. The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal should only be used to check guests in and out of the PBX when the PMS is down or if the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal missed a record coming from the PMS.

#### To check one or more rooms out of the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal:

1) Click the check box(es) to the left of the room(s) to be checked-out:

|--|

2) Click the Check-Out Link on the Function Bar. Function is "grayed out" (not available) until a room is chosen:

Check	Theck-In Check-Out Share Room Room Status Room Move Minibar Charge									
#	Room 🛆	Wing	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property	
					×		×			
	3408		karen	test	16/03/2017			Inhouse	Shaw Test Property	
~			Guest	A					Shaw Test Property	

3) The Check-Out Confirmation Message will appear, click the OK button to confirm check-out:



#### 4) The Guest Status for all the selected rooms will change to Out.

7101	Guest	A	26/04/2017	Vacant/Clean	26/04/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property
7102	7102	<u>7102</u>	26/04/2017	Vacant/Clean	26/04/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property

## 2.4 Room Status Functionality

The purpose of room status is to update the PMS with the current status of a room, for example Dirty, Clean or Ready. Typically the housekeeper uses the guest room phone to update the status of the room by entering codes that correspond with the condition or status of the room.

Alternatively, the room status can also be updated using the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal. One or more rooms can be updated simultaneously from the main reservations screen. Or, the room status of a single guest room can be updated by selecting that room and making the change from the guest details page.

Regardless of whether the guest room phone or the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal is used to update the room status, the PMS is updated with the current status.

For information on how to use the guest room phone to enter room status, see the section in this document entitled <u>SmartVoice Hospitality Room Status IVR</u>.

## To update the room status from the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal main screen, follow the below steps:

1) Select the check box to the left of the room(s) to update the Room Status record

⊻		Guest	Δ			Shaw Test Property

 Click the Room Status Link on the Function Bar. The function is "grayed out" (not available) until a room is selected:



3) Open the Drop Down box and select a new status. The room number(s) that will receive the change are displayed on the screen.

**Note:** The room status selections available in the drop down vary depending on your property's PMS and PBX configurations. The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal can be configured to suit the needs of your property as long as they are supported by the PMS.

You are about to change 7101	the maid status of selected	room(s)	
Please select a new stat	us: Vacant/Dirty	$\sim$	
	Select new Status:		
Cancel	Vacant/Dirty	<u>^</u>	
	Ready		
7404	Maid In Room		10.000
/104	<sup>4</sup> Out Of Order	1	vacant/ clear
7105	Occupied/Dirty	7	Vacant/Clear
	Vacant/Clean		
7106	2 Occupied/Clean	÷7	Vacant/Clear

Loading Maid Status List	
You are about to change the maid state 7101,7102 Please select a new status: Vacant/Dirt	ty 🗸
Cancel	Update

4) Click the Update button to save the Room Status change or click Cancel button to cancel the change. After clicking Update the Room Status will be updated.

## 2.5 Minibar Charge Functionality

Minibar charges can be added to a guest using the <u>SmartVoice Hospitality Minibar IVR</u> or by using the Minibar Charge link on the main Reservations page of the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal.

#### To add minibar charges to one or more rooms:

1) On the main reservations page, select the checkboxes next to the appropriate rooms to add a mini bar charge.

Check-In Check-Out Share Room Room Status Room Hov Himibar Charge									
#	Room 🛆	Wing	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property
							~		
	'101		Guest	Α	26/04/2017	Vacant/Clean		Inhouse	Shaw Test Property
	'102		7102	<u>7102</u>					Shaw Test Property

2) Click on the Minibar Charge link.

3) Click on the dropdown menu next to Item Number and select the item that has been consumed from the list.

Add Charge	Add Charge						
Room Number	Room Number 7101,7102						
Item Number							
Quantity	Price						
	000	Minibar Item	0.00				
Add Charge	111	Potato Chips	3.99				

4) Enter the Quantity that was consumed.

Add Charge		×
Room Number	7101,7102	
Item Number	111 🗸	
Quantity	2	
Add Charge	Cancel	

5) Click Add Charge.

6) A confirmation box will appear that includes the room number(s), Item, and quantity. The box will look different depending on the browser being used. Click OK.

cp.jazz-fusion.net says:	×
Are you sure you want to proceed with the following Charges?	
Rooms: 7101,7102	
Item Name: Potato Chips	
Quantity: 2	
Prevent this page from creating additional dialogs.	
OK	

7) After clicking ok, a Charge Complete box will appear with the details of the charge. Click OK to acknowledge.

Charge Complete	×
Rooms: 7101,7102	
Item: 111 - Potato Chips	
Qty: 2	
Amt: \$7.98	
ОК	

8) To verify that the charges have been applied to the room, see the View Charge Report.

## 3. Guest Details Page

The guest detail page contains information pertaining to the guest that was entered either in the PMS or manually in the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal. This page contains the following information:

- Guest information
- Modify guest information link
- Room
- Manage wake-up calls

- Do not disturbRoom status
- Transaction history
- Call charge estimate

- Voice Messages (optional)
- Class of service/phone restriction
- Text Messages

After a check-in has been created, the Name, Address, Phone(s), E-mail, Estimated Check-Out, Guest Type, VIP Status, or Bill Plan, can be modified using the link Modify Guest Information.

**Note:** Information entered here does not get sent to the PMS. The property, room number and check-in date cannot be modified using this link. To modify the room number, return to the main reservation screen.

## 3.1 Modify Guest Information

If the guest name, language, guest type, group code or other personal information must be changed and cannot be done through the PMS, use the Modify Guest Information link on the Guest Details page. Applicable changes will be sent to the PBX.

#### To modify the Guest Information in the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal:

1) On the main reservations screen, click on the guest's last name to open the Guest Detail Record:

	[		7101		Guest	A	04/26/2017	Vacant/Clean	Inhouse	Shaw Test Property
--	---	--	------	--	-------	---	------------	--------------	---------	-----------------------

2) Click the Modify Guest Information hyperlink located in the Guest Information section on the Guest Detail Page.



3)Once the Edit Guest Information pop-up window appears enter the changes and click the Update Button to save the guest information changes. The applicable changes will be sent to the PBX.



## 3.2 Estimate Call Charge

The Estimate Call Charge feature allows your hotel staff to provide a guest with the estimated charge for making a call from their hotel room to a particular phone number.

Guest Details							
Guest A (Inhouse)	Shaw Test Property . R	oom: 7101 74435	Transaction	IS: (View Charge Re	eport)	[Refresh]	
Address:			26/04/2017 11	:13 AM PEX GUEST C	HANGE		
Language: English	Check-In: 26/04/2017 10:51	AM	26/04/2017 11	109 AM Minibar		\$7.98	
	Est. Check-Out:	Est. Check-Out:			N		
	Guest Type:		26/04/2017 10	151 AM PBX GUEST C	HECKIN		
	VIP: Bill Disp: Guest Reams	VIP:					
	bill Plan: Guest Rooms						
Modify Guest Information]	[Refresh PBX]					-	
Manage Wake-ups	Room Status			Voice Messa	ges		
6:00 AM 🔂 🛄 Schedule N	w Vacant/Clean	~	Update	Guest Has 0 new voic	ce messages and l	0 old voice messages	4
Date Time Status Attempts Recur #	Do Not Disturb			Text Messag	es		
	∧ Off	$\times$	Update	Message Light is -	OFF-	Clear Light	
No data to display	Phone Restriction			-type message-		Create New Message	
	All Calls Allowed	×	Update	Date			
	Estimate Call Charg	e			No data te	denlar	^
	Dial Number Call Da	Dial Number Call Date Time of Day Duration (min)			100 0000 10	, and all	
	26/04	/2017 🔽 1:12 PM 😂	1				
			_				
			Estimate				-
				<			

#### To estimate a call charge for the guest:

- On to the main reservations screen, click on the guest's last name to open the Guest Detail Record.
- 2) In the Estimate Call Charge section, enter the telephone number that will be dialed (without dashes or spaces), the duration in minutes, and the time of day the call will be made.
- 3) For International Calls, enter the international dialing prefix (such as "00" or "011"), the country calling code then the telephone number. For example: A call from the USA to London, England would be entered as: 01144780111111.
- 4) Click Estimate. The call location and total charge will appear to the right of the Estimate button.

Estimate Call Charge										
Dial Number	Call Date		Time of Day	,	Durat	tion (min)				
5162767004	26/04/2017	-	1:12 PM	÷	1	<b>÷</b>				
Call to BRENTWO Total Charge: \$ 4	OD , NY .00					stimate				

## 3.3 Change Phone Restriction (Class of Service)

Phone restriction is most often used when a guest is paying cash and the hotel prefers to block long distance or outgoing calls. If the PMS is down, the guest room phone can be restricted using the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal.

## To change the Phone Restriction status of the guest room using the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal open the Guest Detail page for that guest.

 On the Guest Details page, access the drop down under the heading Phone Restriction and all the class of service options configured for your property will appear:

Phone Restriction	
All Calls Allowed	Vpdate
Phone Services	
Internal Only	Duration (min)
Local Calls Only	1 🔶
, Auth Codes Required	
All Calls Allowed	Estimate

2)Use the drop down to select the correct class of service and click Update. A record will be sent to the PBX and the new Class of Service setting will be applied.

**Note:** The class of service categories available in the drop down vary depending on your property's setup.

## 3.4 Do Not Disturb

When a guest is checked in through either the PMS or the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal, the Do Not Disturb status is automatically set to "Off" by default. If the guest requests not to be disturbed and Do Not Disturb is turned on in the PMS, the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will receive this information and set the PBX accordingly. While Do Not Disturb is on, all calls go directly to the voice mail system. If the PMS is unable to send the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal a notification to turn the Do Not Disturb either on or off, the Do Not Disturb status can be changed using the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal. If the guest has a wake-up call scheduled, the wake-up system will turn off the Do Not Disturb feature and place the wake-up. The Do Not Disturb status will be left Off after a wake-up call.

## To change the Do Not Disturb status of the guest room using the guest details page of the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal:

1) On the Guest Details page, access the drop down under the heading Do Not Disturb.

Do Not Disturb	
Off	Vpdate
Off	
On	Update

2)Select the correct status and click Update. A room status update record will be sent to the PMS. **Tip:** Don't forget to click Update next to each change made on the Guest Details page.

## 3.5 Room Status

The room status can be changed via the <u>Room Status IVR</u>, the <u>Room Status link</u> on the main SmartVoice Hospitality Portal page, or the Guest Details page.

#### To change the room status using the Guest Details page of the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal:

1) On the Guest Details page, access the drop down under the heading Room Status.

Room Status		
Vacant/Clean	~	Update
Select new Status:		
Vacant/Dirty	^	Undate
Ready		opuare
Maid In Room		
Out Of Order		Update
Occupied/Dirty		
Vacant/Clean		Duration (min)
Occupied/Clean	-	1 🗘

2) Select the correct status and click Update. A room status update record will be sent to the PMS.

**Note:** The status options that appear in the dropdown are configurable and are setup at installation. These status types can be modified by you or other users with access to the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal.

#### 3.6 Voice Messages

If the guest room has a voicemail box, then the latest number of new (unread) and old (read) voicemails will appear in the section Voice Messages.



## 3.7 Text Message Waiting Light

The front desk can create a text message for a specific guest using the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal. The text message is not sent directly to the guest. Instead, the text message can be retrieved by you or other portal users who have access. A command is sent to the voicemail or PBX to turn on the message light. The guest in the room will see the phone light on and will call the front desk to retrieve the message. Once the text message has been provided to the guest, the front desk staff should clear the light using the Clear Light button on the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal which will send the message to the voicemail or PBX to clear the light on the phone.

#### 3.7.1 Create Text Message

To create a text message in the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal and turn on the message waiting light open the Guest Detail page. On the Guest Details page, type a message into the message box under the heading Text Messages and click Create New Message. The Message Light indicator on the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will change from "-OFF-" to "-ON-":

Message Light is -O	FF-	Clear Light	
Package at Front De	sk	Create New Message	
Date	V	Message	
26/04/2017 11:20 AM		Message Lamp Cleared.	-
26/04/2017 11:19 AM		Package at front desk	
			+
4			

A record will be sent to the PBX and the message waiting light will be turned on.

#### 3.7.2 View and Clear Text Message

To view a message and turn the message waiting light off on the guest room phone open the Guest Detail page and view the messages listed under the heading Text Messages.

Click on Clear Light to turn off the message waiting light once the guest has been informed off the messages. A message will be sent to the PBX to turn off the light and the Message Light indicator in the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will change from "-ON-" to "-OFF-".

type message		Create New Message	
Date	~	Message	
26/04/2017 11:	24 AM	Package at Front Desk	
26/04/2017 11:	20 AM	Message Lamp Cleared.	
26/04/2017 11:	19 AM	Package at front desk	

## 3.8 Refresh PBX Link

To resend the following information and settings to the PBX, click on the Refresh PBX link located on the Guest Details page:

- Name display
- DND setting
- Message light

• COS

- Voicemail ON
  - Guest language



## 3.9 Manage Wake-ups

The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal provides the ability to view and manage wake-up requests for the guest room.

#### 3.9.1 Scheduling Wake-ups

The manage wake-ups section allows you or your staff to schedule a wake-up and it provides information on any wake-ups that have been scheduled including wake-up requests that are made by PMS systems that are capable of sending wake-up requests.

#### To set a wake-up call for a guest room:

1) Open the Guest Details page.

2)Under the heading Manage Wake-ups, click on the empty drop down box. A pop-up calendar will appear:

«	0		Apr	il, 201	7		00	30.	
	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat		
13	26	27	28	29	30	31	1		
14	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		
15	9	10	11	12	13	14	15		
16	16	17	18	19	20	21	22		
	23	24	25	26	27	28	29		
18	30	1	2	3	4	5	6		

3) Select the date for the wake-up call from the pop up calendar.

4) Next, move to the time selection box. Select the time of the wake-up call using the up and down arrows or type in the time using the keyboard. If using the arrow keys, use the mouse to move the cursor from the hours to the minutes to the AM/PM fields in the time box before clicking on the arrows:



5) If the guest would like to be woken up every day of his/her stay at the same time, select the Recur checkbox. When a recurring wake-up call is scheduled, only the next occurrence will show under Manage Wake-ups and the column Recur display have a Y.

Ma	Manage Wake-ups										
		6:00 AM	Schedule Nev								
	Date	Time	Status	Attempts	Recur	#					
Ð	28/04/201	06:00 AM	Scheduled	Q	Y	×	*				

- 6) The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will call the guest at the scheduled time and provide the guest the option to snooze.
- PMS systems that are capable of handling wake-up status updates will be sent wake-up updates.

#### 3.9.2 Canceling Wake-ups

Wake-ups can be canceled through the PMS, the guest <u>wake-up schedule IVR</u>, or the Guest Details portion of the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal.

## To cancel a wake-up call for a guest room using the Guest Details page of the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal:

- 1) Open the Guest Detail page for the guest.
- 2) Under the heading Manage Wake-ups find the wake-up call that should be cancelled.
- 3) Click on the red X and the wake-up that was scheduled will be cancelled. If the wake-up that was set was a recurring wake-up, then all of the wake-ups for that time will be cancelled.
- 4) PMS systems that are capable of handling wake-up status updates will be notified of the cancellation.

Ma	Manage Wake-ups									
		6:00 AM	÷	Cacur Sci	hedule	e Nev				
	Date	Time	Status	Attempts	Recu	r #				
Ð	28/04/201	06:00 AM	Scheduled	0	Y	×	][			

#### 3.9.3 Wake-up Details

To view the details related to any wake-up call, go to the Manage Wake-ups section of the Guest Details page. On the Guest Details page, under the heading Manage Wake-ups, click the + sign next to the wake-up call.

#### All the records and activity related to the wake-up calls will appear including:

- When the call was scheduled
- What time the call was scheduled for
- Who scheduled the call
- When the call took place
- The number of times the system has attempted to call the guest if the guest did not answer

The status of a wake-up call attempt can be an interim status, meaning there will be other actions taken by the wake-up system or a final status, which indicates that no further action will be taken by the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal, related to placing the wake-up.

#### 3.9.4 Wake-up Status Descriptions

Wake-up Status Descriptions				
Protect	Type of Status	Meaning		
Answered	Final	The guest answered the wake-up call.		
Auto Cancelled	Final	There was a problem with the system and the wake- up call could not be placed and all retry attempts have been made. All auto cancel wake-up alerts that are configured will be initiated.		
Calling	Interim	The system has initiated a wake-up call attempt to the guest.		
Cancelled	Final	The call was cancelled the guest, the staff or the PMS before it took place		
Error	Interim	There was an intermittent communication error with the media server when trying to place the call. The call will be retried.		
Failed	Final	An error response was received when trying to place the wake-up request and the wake-up call could not be placed. The failed wake-up alert also known as the media server alert will be delivered.		
No Answer	Interim	The guest did not answer a particular wake-up attempt or retry. The call will be retried until the maximum number of retries has been reached. The number of retries is configurable.		
No API response	Interim	There was a problem placing the wake-up call. The call will be retried until the maximum number of retries has been reached. The number of retries is configurable.		
PBX Timed Out	Interim	The wake-up call request was placed, but no response was received from the PBX after the call was placed. It is unknown what happened when the guest was called. Another attempt will be made.		
Scheduled	Interim	A call has been scheduled for a certain time, at a certain time via either the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal, the PMS, or the guest schedule IVR. This is the first status that will appear related to any wake-up call.		
Snoozed	Interim	The guest answered the call and chose to snooze. The guest can snooze as many times as he/she desires.		
Unanswered	Final	The guest did not answer their wake-up call after all retry attempts have been made. If unanswered wake-up alerts are configured, they will be initiated.		
Wake-up Not Placed	Final	There was a communication problem at the wake-up call could not be placed and all retry attempts have been made. All no web response alerts that are configured will be initiated.		

		6:00 AM	÷,	ecur Sci	nedule	Ne
	Date	Time	Status	Attempts	Recur	#
÷	26/04/201	10:40 PM	Scheduled	0	N	×
÷	26/04/201	11:33 PM	Scheduled	0	Ν	×
ŧ	26/04/201	11:37 AM	Calling	3	Ν	
⊡	28/04/201	06:00 AM	Scheduled	0	Y	×
	Last Action	Date		User		
	Scheduled	26/04/2 AM	2017 11:29	abhatia		

#### 3.9.5 Test Wake-up

To create a test wake-up call, click on the Test Wake-up button under the Manage Wake-ups section. The wake-up system will schedule a call to begin immediately. The test wake-up call will be labeled as a TEST and it will proceed through the normal wake-up procedures including retries and the ability to snooze the test wake-up. An additional wake-up test call cannot begin until the previous wake-up test call has completed. If a test is still in progress, a warning message will appear.

		6:00 AN	ı 🗘 ،	lecur Sc	hedule	Nev
	Date	Time	Status	Attempts	Recur	#
ŧ	26/04/201	11:33 PM	Scheduled	0	N	×
Ξ	26/04/201	11:37 AM	Calling	1	Ν	
	Last Action	n Date		User		
	Scheduled TEST	- 26/04/ AM	2017 11:37	abhatia		
	Calling - TEST	26/04/ AM	2017 11:37	System		
ŧ	28/04/201	06:00 AM	Scheduled	0	Y	×

#### 3.9.6 Wake-up Call History

#### **Current Guests**

To view the complete history of wake-up calls for a specific guest that is still in-house, open the Guest Details page for that room and select the box Show History under Manage Wake-ups. A list of all wake-up call transactions for this guest will appear in the grid.

		6:00 AM	÷,	ecur Sci	hedule	Nev	v
	Date	Time	Status	Attempts	Recur	#	
Ð	26/04/201	10:40 PM	Scheduled	0	N	ж	
ŧ	26/04/201	11:33 PM	Scheduled	0	Ν	×	
ŧ	26/04/201	11:37 AM	Unanswere	3	Ν		
ŧ	28/04/201	06:00 AM	Scheduled	0	Υ	×	

#### **Former Guests**

To view the history of wake-up calls for a guest that has already checked out, use the Search Type History as described in the Search and Filter section of this document and locate the guest record. Click on the guest's last name to open the Guest Details page. Select the Show History box under Manage Wake-ups and the wake-up call information will appear.

_												
	Search Histon	Type R y 🔽	Room#	Guest Id Fir	st Name	Last Name	Select His	story and ent	ter one or mo dark gre	ore other sear y panel	rch paramete	ers in the
	Check	t-In Check-Ou	t Shar	e Room Room Statu	s Room Move Minib	ar Charge						
	#	Room	Δ	Wing	First Name	Last Name	Check In	Room Status	Check Out	Guest Status	Property	
							<ul> <li>Image: Second sec</li></ul>					
		7101			Guest	Netwon	26/04/2017	Vacant/Clean	26/04/2017	Out	Shaw Test Property	

## 3.10 Transactions History

The transaction box displays descriptions of all the transactions that have occurred. Transactions include any updates including Room Status, call charges, Phone Restriction, Do Not Disturb, Mini Bar charges, and others.

Transactions: (Vi	ew Charge Report)	[Refresh]
26/04/2017 11:43 AM	PMS CHECK-OUT	
26/04/2017 11:43 AM	PBX GUEST CHECKOUT	
26/04/2017 11:38 AM	PMS WAKEUP-SCHEDULE	
26/04/2017 11:37 AM	PMS WAKEUP-SCHEDULE	
26/04/2017 11:31 AM	PMS WAKEUP-SCHEDULE	
26/04/2017 11:29 AM	PMS WAKEUP-SCHEDULE	
26/04/2017 11:24 AM	PMS MESSAGE LIGHT	
26/04/2017 11:20 AM	PMS MESSAGE LIGHT	
26/04/2017 11:19 AM	PMS MESSAGE LIGHT	

To view detailed records of any transaction, right click on the record and a detail record will appear in a new pop up window:

	Shaw Test Property . Room: 7101	Transactions: (Vie	W Charge Report)	[Refresh]
l	Record Description		EST CHECKOUT	
L	GOIRN71011G#Portal25426066744351GSNID41704261T1174303	WSIENIESIEPIACI	AKEUP-SCHEDULE	
L		inolenteoler high	AKEUP-SCHEDULE	
L			AKEUP-SCHEDULE	
L			AKEUP-SCHEDULE	
L			ESSAGE LIGHT	
L			ESSAGE LIGHT	
t	[Refresh_PBX]	26/04/2017 11:19 AM	PMS MESSAGE LIGHT	-

Record Description	×
0000127168005056A46A0120170503211345.7031- 060000,162006,Normal,7203,+14036003400,Originating,7203,Public,178 20170503211345.703,1- 060000,Yes,20170503211346.395,20170503211444.386,016,VoIP,,1780- ralat,to,+17804002307,,local,10.191.169.72;5060,BW151345793030517- 145733724@10.191.193.80,PCMU/8000/1,10.191.193.80,ea95d77f-603 6dfe3edf@10.191.192.10,,.,1620006-	4002307, 002307,int 93b2-

## 3.11 View Charge Report

The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal provides a detailed list of all the call charges and mini bar charges made to the room.

- 1) To view the Charge Report open the Guest Detail page for the guest in question.
- 2) On the Guest Details page, click on View Charge Report in the upper right hand corner next to Transactions:

Transactions: (View	w Charge Report)	[Refresh]	
26/04/2017 11:45 AM	PMS CRECK-OUT		-
26/04/2017 11:43 AM	PBX GUEST CHECKOUT		
26/04/2017 11:38 AM	PMS WAKEUP-SCHEDUL	E	
26/04/2017 11:37 AM	PMS WAKEUP-SCHEDUL	E	
26/04/2017 11:31 AM	PMS WAKEUP-SCHEDUL	E	
26/04/2017 11:29 AM	PMS WAKEUP-SCHEDUL	E	
26/04/2017 11:24 AM	PMS MESSAGE LIGHT		
26/04/2017 11:20 AM	PMS MESSAGE LIGHT		
26/04/2017 11:19 AM	PMS MESSAGE LIGHT		-

The report will open with the charge summary. The charges will be rolled up by charge type.

3) To see the detail of the charges, click on the + sign next to the charge type. The detail of the charges will be displayed:

	Charge Type		Charge		Tax				Total Charge
Ξ	CallCharges			\$0.00		\$0.00	)		\$0.00
	Charge Type	Charge Date Time	Duration	Destination	Digits Dialed	Charge	Tax	Total Charge	
	CallCharges	05/06/2017 5:35:03 PM	1 00:00:04		*98#	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
	CallCharges	05/06/2017 5:35:03 PM	1 00:00:04		7204	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
	CallCharges	05/06/2017 5:35:03 PM	1 00:00:04		9999	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
	CallCharges	05/06/2017 5:36:38 PM	00:00:11		*98#	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
	CallCharges	05/06/2017 5:36:38 PM	00:00:11		7204	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
	CallCharges	05/06/2017 5:36:38 PM	1 00:00:11		9999	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	

4) To exit the charge report, click on the X in the upper right hand corner.

## 4. Calling Activity

The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will allow users with permission to view the calling activity that has occurred in your hotel.

To access the Calling Activity feature, click on the hamburger menu on the upper left hand side of the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal. Then, click on the Calling Activity link.

Calling Activity
Guest Experience Design Studio
Guest Rooms
Report Activity
Wake-Up Scheduling
Wake-Up Activity
Desktop Alert Configuration
Email Alert Configuration
Phone Alert Configuration
Other Configuration
Log out

The Calling Activity page will open and provide options to Configure Search, View Search Criteria, Refresh Page and Export as explained in the following sections. By default, the most recent activity will be displayed on the screen.



### 4.1 Property Selection

Before configuring the search parameters, select the appropriate property to view from the drop down menu in the center of the page. Information for the selected property will appear.

	Calling Activity												
\$	¥ ⊞				Pr	operty: Sl	naw Test Pr	roperty 👻					<b>±</b>
	Call Date	Call Time	Duration	Call Type	Extension	Digits Dialed	Location	Ext. Type	Jurisdiction	Charge	Tax	Total Charge	Poste
				All 🔻				All					All
+	06/06/2017	9:13:00 AM	00:00:01	Internal	7103	*98		Guest	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not Elic
+	06/06/2017	9:13:00 AM	00:00:01	Internal	7103	7103		Guest	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not Elie
+	06/06/2017	9:13:00 AM	00:00:01	Internal	7103	9999		Guest	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not Elie
+	06/06/2017	9:18:22 AM	00:00:02	Internal	7103	*98		Guest	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not Elic
+	06/06/2017	9:18:22 AM	00:00:02	Internal	7103	7103		Guest	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not Elic

## 4.2 Configure Search

#### To search for calls meeting specific criteria:

1) On the main portal page, click on the Configure Search icon on the left side of the Calling Activity screen. The Specify Search Criteria slide out menu will appear with optional filters.

Ľ	<b>¢</b> ⊟				Pr	operty: Sl	haw Test Pr	operty 🔹					<b>⊥</b> (	C
	Call Date	Call Time	Duration	Call Type	Extension	Digits Dialed	Location	Ext. Type	Jurisdiction	Charge	Tax	Total Charge	Posted	
				All 🔻				All					All	•
+	26/04/2017	10:18:06 AM	00:00:27	Outgoing	3404	14036003307	BLACKFALDS, A	Administrative	2	\$0.42	\$0.00	\$0.42	Not Eligi	ble

2) Click on any of the desired filter buttons on the Specify Search Criteria box and the applicable filter criteria slide out box will appear. The filter buttons include Properties, Call Date, Call Types, Call Categories, Call Placed By and Jurisdictions.

Specify Search Criteria
Call Date
Call Types
Call Categories
Call Placed By
Jurisdictions
Clear All Filters
View Selections
Submit

#### 4.2.1 Properties

Select the appropriate radio button for the hotel property to view. Click Submit.

						-	Illin or A shirtle						
						Ca	ming Activit	<u>у</u>					
X	> ≡				Pr	operty: S	haw Test Pr	operty 👻					± C
	Call Date	Call Time	Duration	Call Type	Extension	Digits Dialed	Location	Ext. Type	Jurisdiction	Charge	Тах	Total Charge	Posted
				All 🔻				All					All 🔻
+	06/06/2017	9:13:00 AM	00:00:01	Internal	7103	*98		Guest	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not Eligible
÷	06/06/2017	9:13:00 AM	00:00:01	Internal	7103	7103		Guest	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not Eligible
+	06/06/2017	9:13:00 AM	00:00:01	Internal	7103	9999		Guest	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not Eligible
+	06/06/2017	9:18:22 AM	00:00:02	Internal	7103	*98		Guest	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not Eligible
+	06/06/2017	9:18:22 AM	00:00:02	Internal	7103	7103		Guest	51	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Not Eligible

#### 4.2.2 Call Date

Select the date and time range of the calls to view. The Quick Pick buttons allow for the quick selection of calls for Today, Yesterday, and Last Month. Click Submit. Once the search criteria have been submitted, the search criteria button will change color.



#### 4.2.3 Call Types (optional filter)

Select the check boxes next to the call types to view.

Call Types	
<ul> <li>Outgoing</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Incoming</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Internal</li> </ul>	
Submit Cancel	

#### 4.2.4 Call Categories (optional filter)

Select the check boxes next to the call categories to view.

C	all Categories
<u>.</u>	Administrative
	Convention
✓	Guest
	Tenant
Sub	omit Cancel

#### 4.2.5 Call Placed By (optional filter)

The guest detail page contains information pertaining to the guest that was entered either in the PMS or manually in the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal. This page contains the following information:

- All Extensions
- Room Number Guest Name

- Extension NumberDepartment Number
- Authorization Code
- Reservation ID

#### 4.2.5.1 All Extensions

To clear any Call Placed by Filters, simply click on All Extensions under Call Placed By.

#### 4.2.5.2 Room Number

To find a room number quickly, enter in the number just under the Number column heading. Select one or more rooms by selecting the checkbox next to the room number and description. To clear the selected extensions, click Clear All Selections. If changes have been made to the tables, the room number listing can be refreshed by clicking on Refresh Grid. Click Submit once all desired extensions have been selected or click Cancel to ignore the selections.

		Sel	ect All	Clear All Sele	ections	Refresh Grid
Mark	Number *				Descri	ption
	3408	Beard Room	n			
	7101	Guest Room	n			
	7102	Guest Room	n			
	7103	Guest Room	n			
	7104	Guest Room	m			
	7105	Guest Room	n			
	7106	Guest Room	m			
	7107	Guest Room	m			
	7108	Guest Room	n			
	7109	Guest Room	m			
				te ce Page 1	of 2 🔸	• View 1 - 10 of 16
				Submit	Cancel	

#### 4.2.5.3 Guest Name

To find a particular guest, enter in an exact match for the guest's last name. Select Checked In and/ or Checked Out. Click Submit to save the criteria or Cancel to ignore.

	Guest Name					
Enter Data	Enter Data Guest A					
• Exact Mate	Exact Match					
Checked In	Checked In 🗌 Checked Out					
	Submit Cancel					

#### 4.2.5.4 Extension Number

To find an extension number quickly, enter in the number just under the Number column heading. If searching by First Name or Last Name on this screen, please keep in mind that the names displayed are the default names for the extension when no one is in the room (e.g. Guest Room), not the current guest's name.

Select one or more extensions by selecting the checkbox next to the extension number. To clear the selected extensions, click Clear All Selections. If changes have been made to the tables, the room number listing can be refreshed by clicking on Refresh Grid. Click Submit once all desired extensions have been selected or click Cancel to ignore the selections.

		Select All Clear A	II Selections	Refresh Grid		
Mark	Number *	Last Neme	_	First Name	Call Ca	tego
Ξ	162006-01851@dev/	Extension	Auto Crei	ated	A	
8	162006-01852@dev/	Extension	Auto Crei	ated	A	
	162006-01853@dev/	Extension	Auto Crei	ated	A	
8	162006-01054@dev.	Extension	Auto Crei	ated	A	
8	166590598_1127538	Extension	Auto Crea	ated	A	
8	3404	Admin	Admin		A	
	3405	Room	Guest		A	
	3406	Admin	Admin		A	
8	3408	Phone	Boardroo	m	6	
0	4036003400@dev.sh	Extension	Auto Crei	ated	A	

#### 4.2.5.5 Department Number

To find a department number quickly, enter in the number just under the Code column heading. Select one or more departments by selecting the checkbox next to the department number and description. To clear the selected departments, click Clear All Selections. If changes have been made, the department number listing can be refreshed by clicking on Refresh Grid. Click Submit once all desired departments have been selected or click Cancel to ignore the selections.

		Select All C	lear All Se	lections	Refresh Grid	
Mark	Code 🕈			Descri	ption	
	1					
	200	Guest Department				
	300	Meeting Room				
	998	Unassigned				
	999	AutoCreate				
		14	<= Page 1	of 1 =>	le l	View 1 - 4 of 4
			Submit	Cancel		

#### 4.2.5.6 Authorization Code

To find an authorization code number quickly, enter in the number just under the Number column heading. Select one or more codes by selecting the checkbox next to the code. To clear the selected codes, click Clear All Selections. If changes have been made, the authorization code listing can be refreshed by clicking on Refresh Grid. Click Submit once all desired codes have been selected.

	Authorization Code
	Select All Clear All Selections Refresh Grid
Mark	Code 🗢
0	default_auth_code
	I < << Page 1 of 1 >> >> View 1 - 1 of
	Submit Cancel

#### 4.2.5.7 Reservation ID

To find call made under a specific reservation id, enter in the exact reservation id and click Submit. Otherwise, click Cancel.

	Reservation ID
	Enter Data
• Exact I	fatch
	Submit Cancel

#### 4.2.6 Jurisdictions (optional filter)

A list of all the calling areas will appear. Select one or more areas to view by selecting the check box to the left of the jurisdiction description and code. Click Submit once all desired jurisdictions have been selected. To clear the selected jurisdictions, click Clear All Selections. If changes have been made, the jurisdiction code listing can be refreshed by clicking on Refresh Grid.

	risdictions	Ju			
tions	Clear All Se	t All	Selec		
tion	Des			Code	Mark
		I Call	Loca	1	•
	TALATA	aState/In	Intr	2	
	YaLATA	rState/In	Inte	3	•
	erLATA	aState/In	Intr	4	
	erLATA	rState/In	Inte	s	•
	from AK, HI, P.R.	Mainland	U.S.	6	2
		ada	Can	7	•
		fexico	To P	8	
	m US Mainland, P.	Jaska Fro	To A	9	•
	m US Mainland, P.	tawaii fro	To H	10	
	ribbean	ion-US Ca	To P	11	•
		rmation	Info	12	
	om US Mainland	.R./V.I. fr	To F	13	•
		verseas	To C	14	2
			c		
	nit Cance	Sub			

#### 4.2.7 Clear All Filters

On the Specify Search Criteria menu, click on Clear All Filters to wipe out any filters and start over.

#### 4.2.8 View Selections

On the Specify Search Criteria box, click on View Selections to see all the criteria currently selected. The list of filters displayed vary based on what was selected.



#### 4.2.9 Submit

On the Specify Search Criteria menu, click on Submit to begin the search.

#### 4.3 View Search Criteria

To view the current search criteria, click on the View Search Criteria icon on the left side of the Calling Activity screen. The same View Selections pop-up found on the Specify Search Criteria box will appear (see figure above).

	_					Ca	Illing Activity						
1	> ≔				Pr	operty: S	haw Test Pro	operty 👻					<b>±</b> 0
	Call Date	Call Time	Duration	Call Type	Extension	Digits Dialed	Location	Ext. Type	Jurisdiction	Charge	Tax	Total Charge	Posted
				All 🔻				All 🔻					All 🔻
4	26/04/2017	10:18:06 AM	00:00:27	Outoping	3404	14036003307	BLACKFALDS, AL	Administrative	2	\$0.42	\$0.00	\$0.42	Not Eligible

## 4.4 Refresh Page

To retrieve the latest calls to hit the SmartVoice Hospitality database, click on the Refresh Page icon on the right hand side of the screen and the list of calls will be updated.

						Ca	Illing Activity						_	
¢	* ≡				Pr	operty: S	haw Test Pro	operty 👻					<b>₹</b> C	
	Call Date	Call Time	Duration	Call Type	Extension	Digits Dialed	Location	Ext. Type	Jurisdiction	Charge	Тах	Total Charge	Posted	
				All 🔻				All 🔻					All T	
+	26/04/2017	10:18:06 AM	00:00:27	Outgoing	3404	14036003307	BLACKFALDS, AI	Administrative	2	\$0.42	\$0.00	\$0.42	Not Eligible	1

### 4.5 Export - Print Invoice or Download Calls

The Export function will allow you to print either an individual invoice for a single guest or export a list of all the calls that meet the search criteria. The export file will contain all of the fields applicable to the call(s).

To download an export, click on the Export icon on the right hand side of the Calling Activity page.

						Ca	alling Activity	1				_	_
X	≯ ⊟				Pr	operty: S	haw Test Pro	operty 👻					₹ G
	Call Date	Call Time	Duration	Call Type	Extension	Digits Dialed	Location	Ext. Type	Jurisdiction	Charge	Tax	Total Charge	Posted
				All 🔻				All 🔻					All 🔻
+	26/04/2017	10:18:06 AM	00:00:27	Outgoing	3404	14036003307	BLACKFALDS, AI	Administrative	2	\$0.42	\$0.00	\$0.42	Not Eligible

Then, select the radio button for either Print Invoice or Download All Calls and click Submit. Otherwise, click Cancel. Download files will appear in your device's Downloads folder.

Export Search Results	
Select Export Type	
<ul><li>Print Invoice</li><li>Download All Calls</li></ul>	
Submit Cancel	

## **5 Guest Experience Design Studio**

On the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal, you can use Guest Experience Design Studio feature to deliver guest centric voicemails to the guest room voicemail box. These voicemails can be sent:

- At guest check-in
- Prior to anticipated guest check-out (specify number of days/hours before check-out)
- On a scheduled date and time
- On demand

The Designer will upload voicemail greetings in one or more languages, configure the effective dates of the greeting (if applicable), and select the type of guests that the voicemail will be sent to. The guest that will receive the message can be defined based on group code, guest type and/or VIP status. Once created, the experiences can be prioritized so that the guest will receive the greeting of most importance to you.

The Guest Experience Design Studio feature is divided into four distinct areas and knowledge of each of these areas is required in order to create an experience:

- Guest experiences
- Experience creation
- Audio file management
- Experience activity

#### 5.1 Guest Experience Design Studio Access

#### To access the Guest Experience Design Studio:

- 1) Click on the hamburger menu and select Guest Experience Design Studio.
- 2) On the Guest Experiences page, select your hotel property to be configured from the center dropdown.

3) Select one of the items on the menu bar based on what needs to be done:

	Guest Experience Design Studio	2 = = 1
	Property: Shaw Test Property 👻	
GUEST EXPERIENCES EXPERIENCE CREATION AUDIO FILE MANAGEMENT EXPERIENCE A	литу	Ø
Epurinea Type           Check In		CREATE A NEW EXPERIENCE $\equiv_+$
Priority		
I≡ 1 (J) → check in	25/4/2017 - No End Date Selected	/ 10

**Guest experiences:** To view, prioritize, edit, enable/disable or delete the experiences that have already been configured.

**Tip:** If no experiences have been created, this page will be blank. Begin by uploading audio files and creating an experience.

**Experience creation:** To create a new voicemail experience for the guest by selecting an audio file, effective dates, and the guest criteria for delivering the silent voicemail.

**Tip:** Before a new experience can be created, an audio file must be loaded using Audio File Management.

**Audio file managment:** To view the current list of audio files, listen to the files, delete files, or upload new files.

Tip: If a new audio file needs to be added, this is the place to begin.

**Experience activity:** To view experiences which have already been sent. If there are guests still in house with experiences (voicemails) that have not yet been deleted, experiences can be retracted through the Experience Activity tab.

### 5.2 Audio File Management Tab

The Audio File Management view provides a list of all the audio files that have been uploaded for use in creating guest experiences and allows the Experience Designer to upload additional audio files.

#### 5.2.1 Audio File Management Screen Overview

 The Audio File Management screen will display a list of all the audio files that are currently loaded and available for use in creating Guest Experiences.

Guest Experience Design Studio	See 20 1	1	I
Property: Shaw Test Property 🔹			
GREST EXPERIENCE SEXPERIENCE CREATION AND FILE NAMAGEMENT EXPERIENCE ACTIVITY			
	UPLOAD A NEW AUDIO FIL	t 🛨	
💿 🔹 Auto.wav	Assigned		
O • VIP.wav	Assigned		
🕑 🔹 Comic.wav	Unassigned		

2) Each file is listed within a separate box which displays

- The name of the audio file
- A play icon 💿 for listening to the file
- Verbiage to indicate if the file is:
  - New recently loaded and not used

**Assigned** – associated with an experience

**Unassigned** – was previously assigned to an experience, but is not currently

A trash icon to delete a particular audio file that is not currently assigned

- Checkboxes which when selected will allow the Designer to delete one or more audio files simultaneously using the Delete All Selected button at the bottom right of the screen. The button does not appear until at least one checkbox is selected. Files that are assigned cannot be deleted until they are unassigned.
- A drop down arrow which expands the box to show more information about the file such as language, duration, sample rate, file size, file type, user that uploaded the file and the upload date.

6	Auto.wav		Assigned	Î	1
	Auto Show				
	Language:	English			
	Duration:	6 Seconds			
	Sample Rate:	8010Hz			
	File Size:	S(Rb)			
	File Type:	audio/wav			
	Uploaded By:	abhatia			
	Uploaded:	03/03/2017			

#### 5.2.2 Audio File Specifications

#### Quality

The quality of the audio files uploaded is important for delivering a pleasant experience to the guest. The recommended settings for professional sounding recordings are:

• CITT u-Law 8.000 kHz, 8 bit Mono .WAV file.

#### Size

The audio files must be under 5 MB in size or they cannot be uploaded.

#### 5.2.3 Upload Audio Files

1) On the menu bar, select Audio File Management.

2) To upload a file, click on the Upload a New Audio File button.

	UPLOAD A NEW AUDIO FILE 🛨
VITY	0
Property: Shaw Test Property 👻	
Guest Experience Design Studio	😐 🖬 🖷 🔳

3) On the Upload box, click on Choose File to select a file to upload. Audio files must be less than 5 MB in order to upload.



- 4) Optional: Enter in notes about the file by clicking on the word Notes.
- 5) Optional: Select a language from the dropdown or select Other and type in a language for the file. This is used strictly for reference.
- 6) Click Add. The file will now appear in the list.

## 5.3 Experience Creation Tab

In the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal, a guest experience entails dropping a guest centric voicemail on a guest's voicemail box based on their group code, guest language, guest type, VIP status or room number. The time the voicemail is sent is based on the experience type selected.

#### 5.3.1 Experience Types Overview

Four different experience types can be configured from the Experience Creation view:

- · Scheduled sent at a scheduled date and time
- On demand sent at the time it is configured
- Check-in sent when a guest meeting the configured criteria checks in
- Check-out sent prior to anticipated check out at a particular time of day (number of days prior to check out is also configurable)

Depending on which type is selected, the configuration will vary slightly.

Guest Experience Design Studio	
Property: Shaw Test Property •	
Devino Type Check Out	
Description:	
Notes:	
Effective Dates:	
Saut Guine:  20.644.2017  4 End Dates  1 Day(6) Define Checkord, at 13  25  4	
Criteria Set(s):	ADD NEW SET =+
All the citerio within a single criteria set, must be met for the experience to apply. Multiple criteria sets will each be treated independently from the other criteria sets, therefore, if all the criteria in any one set matches, the experience	e will apply.
A O Set 1 ADD NEW ORT	ERIA TO THIS SET 🗮
Voicenall Greetings:	ADD NEW 🖛
Delaut Greening * 💽	
SAVE EXPERIE	ENCE DETAILS

#### 5.3.2 Create an Experience

#### To create an experience:

- 1)After selecting Guest Experience Design Studio from the hamburger menu, select Experience Creation from the menu bar.
- 2) Select an Experience Type from the dropdown. Various parts of the configuration screen will change based on the type of experience type selected.
- 3) Click on Description. Type in a good title for the experience which will make it easy to identify later in the Guest Experiences screen.
- 4) Click on Notes and enter in information that may be helpful to others who review the experience later.
- 5) Depending on the Experience Type selected, the date and time selection area may or may not appear and if it does appear, the contents of it will change.
  - a) For check in experiences:

Click on Effective Dates to select the start and end dates for the experience. An end date is not required. Experiences will not be delivered outside of the effective date range regardless of whether they are active (on) or inactive (off). If no effective dates are selected, the start date will be the current date and there will be no end date.

▲ Effective Da	ates:						
Start Date:	Ē	26/04/2017	Ŧ	End Date:	Ē	04/05/2017	~

#### b) For check-out experiences:

Click on Effective Dates and configure the start and end dates as described for check-in experiences.

Next, configure the number of days before check out that the message should be sent (enter 0 if it should be sent the same day as check out).

Then, configure the time of day that the check-out message should be sent.

**Tip:** If the PMS does not provide the anticipated check out date, the anticipated checkout date can be entered into the Guest Details page. Otherwise, without an anticipated check out date, this feature will not work.

<ul> <li>Effective D</li> </ul>	ates:						
Start Date:	Ē	26/04/2017		End Date:	Ē	04/05/2017	Ŧ
1 D	ay(s) be	fore Checkout, at	Hour 13	Minutes 25 •			

c) For scheduled experiences:

Click on Scheduled Date & Time and configure the date and time that the message should be sent.

Scrieduleu ·				
Description:				
Notes:				
Echodulod Date	8 Time			
<ul> <li>Scheduled Date</li> </ul>	& Time			
Scheduled Date     Scheduled Date:	& Time	-		
Scheduled Date     Scheduled Date:     Hour	& Time	<u>*</u>		

d) For on demand experiences:

No dates are required. The message will be automatically sent as soon as Send Now is clicked.

6) For all Experience types, click on Criteria Set(s) to expand the section. By default, Set 1 will appear. If desired, the set can be renamed by clicking on the set name and typing a new name in the text entry box. After renaming a set, click anywhere and the new name for the set will be saved.

<ul> <li>Criteria</li> </ul>	ria Set(s): ADD NEW SET ☴₊
A	All the criteria within a single criteria set must be met for the experience to apply. Multiple criteria sets will each be treated independently from the other criteria sets, therefore, if all the criteria in any one set matches, the experience will apply.
🔺 🙁 Sel	al 1 add new criteria to this set 🛱



7) To define the criteria for the set, click on Add New Criteria to This Set to the right of the set name.

🔺 Cril	eria Set(s):	ADD NEW SET 🚍
	All the criteria within a single criteria set must be met for the experience to apply. Multiple criteria sets will each be treated independently from the other criteria sets, therefore, if all the criteria in any one set match	es, the experience will apply.
• 0	Group 1	ADD NEW CRITERIA TO THIS SET 🚝

8) Select the Type of criteria from the first dropdown.

Type:	Ŧ	Operation:	Ŧ	Value:	

9) Select the Operation to apply from the second dropdown: Equals or Not Equals.

10) Enter in a Value.

11) Click Add to save the criteria to the set.

12) If more than one criteria should apply to the set, click Add New Criteria to This Set again.

When creating a criteria set, every criteria specified within that set must match in order for the
experience to be delivered.

**For example**, if a single criteria set is created using group code equals ABC, guest type equals Platinum, and VIP does not equal VVIP, then the guest would have to be a member of the ABC group AND a Platinum guest type AND not of VVIP status in order for the experience to apply.

- Add additional Criteria Sets as needed by clicking on Add New Set and repeating the steps above.
- When creating a criteria set, every criteria specified within that set must match in order for the experience to be delivered.

**For example**, if one criteria set is created using group code equals ABC and a second criteria set is created using group code equals XYZ, the experience will apply for all guests with a group code equal to either ABC OR XYZ.



#### 14) To delete criteria within a set, click on the X icon next to the criteria type.

Criteria Set(s):	ADD NEW SET =+
All the criteria within a single criteria set must be met for the experience to apply. Multiple criteria sets will each be treated independently from the other criteria sets, therefore, if all the criteria in any one set mature	:hes, the experience will apply.
• O Set 3	ADD NEW CRITERIA TO THIS SET =+
There:     Coperative:     Value:       Stopp Code     EQUALS     + INTEC       Type:     Operative:     Value:       VIP Code     + EQUALS     + VVIP	

#### 15) To delete an entire Criteria Set, click on the X next to the Criteria set.

▲ Cri	Criteria Set(s):	ado new set 🚍
	All the criteria within a single criteria set must be met for the experience to apply	/. Multiple criteria sets will each be treated independently from the other criteria sets, therefore, if all the criteria in any one set matches, the experience will apply.
. 0	🛛 🖕 at 3	ADD NEW CRITERIA TO THIS SET 🚍
6	Type: Operation: Value: S Group Code • EQUALS • HITEC	
6	Type:         Operation:         Value:           VIP Code          EQUALS         VVIP	

16) In the Voicemail Greetings section, select the default audio file for the voicemail greeting experience from the dropdown menu. Click on the Play icon to hear the default greeting. Unless alternate audio file(s) are specified based on the guest's language, the default audio file will be played for all guests that fit the criteria.

- 17) To assign alternative audio files that will be played based on the guest's language:
  - a) Click on the Add New button on the right.
  - b) Select a guest language from the dropdown. The guest language is based on information received from PMS. If the applicable language does not appear in the dropdown, select Other and enter in the language code that will be sent by the PMS.
  - c) Select an audio file from the dropdown. Click the Play icon to hear the file if desired.
  - d) Click Add.
- 18) After all of the experience details have been entered, click on Save Experience Details or Send now if it is an on demand experience.
- 19) Return to the Guest Experiences view and prioritize the experience by dragging and dropping the experience into priority order using the drag and drop handle on the left, or click on the dashes to the left of the red off icon and select a priority number. For further information on prioritizing, see the section below Guest Experiences Tab.



20) Finally, click on the off icon to change the status to On. The experience is now ready for delivery to the applicable guests.

## 5.4 Guest Experiences Tab

The Guest Experiences tab view provides prioritized lists of the experiences that have been created according to experience type. On demand experiences do not have to be prioritized therefore the list is blank for on demand experiences. The experience with the top priority is numbered with a 1.



#### 5.4.1 Guest Experiences Tab Overview

#### 5.4.1.1 Experience Type

The experiences are prioritized within an experience type. Select the type of experience from the Experience Type dropdown.

#### 5.4.1.2 New Experiences (all types except on demand)

• When a new experience is created, it will appear highlighted at the top of the Guest Experiences screen when the applicable experience type is selected. Experiences must be prioritized and be turned on in order for them to be delivered.

- o The new experience will have a warning icon A to indicate that it must be prioritized before it can be turned on.
- o The new experience will be turned off  $\Theta$  until it is prioritized and turned on  $\oplus$ .

#### 5.4.1.1 Experience Type

- All inactive experiences are greyed out, denoted by a red "off" icon 
   and will not be delivered.
- All active experiences are denoted by a green "on" icon  $\oplus$  and will be delivered if the criteria and triggers are met.
- To turn the experience on/off, click on the on/off icons.
- The effective dates of each experience are shown toward the right. Experiences will not be delivered outside of an effective date range regardless of their on or off status. Experiences are not required to have an end date.

#### 5.4.1.4 Prioritizing Experiences (all types except on demand)

- If a guest meets the criteria for more than one check in or check out experience, the guest will only receive the experience with the highest level priority.
- If a guest meets the criteria for more than scheduled experience that is occurring at the same exact date and time, the quest will only receive the experience with the highest level priority.
- · If a guest meets the criteria for more than one scheduled experience but the experiences are for different dates and times, the guest will experience all of the experiences.
- When the priority of an experience is changed, the rest of the experiences will be reprioritized accordingly.
- To prioritize the experiences, chose one of the following methods based on your device:
  - o Drag and drop the experience into a different location using the drag handle on the left of the experience

#### or

o Click on the priority number (or dashes if it is a new experience) and select the appropriate number from the dropdown.

#### 5.4.1.5 Modifying and Deleting Experiences

- To edit an experience, click on the pencil icon. The experience will open in the creation screen to allow for changes.
- To delete an experience, click on the trash icon on the right and confirm the deletion.
- To delete multiple experiences at once, select the checkboxes next to the applicable experiences, then click on the "Delete All Selected" icon on the lower right. The delete all option will not appear until one or more experiences have been selected. Confirm the deletion.

#### 5.4.1.6 Detail Information

· To see more detail about an experience, click on the small down arrow.

#### 5.4.1.7 Create a New Experience

- To create a new experience, click on the Create a New Experience icon on the upper right. The Experience Creation screen will appear.
- · For more information about creating experiences, click on Experience Creation and then the help

## 5.5 Experience Filters

The filter feature appears on both the Guest Experiences tab and the Experience Activity tab. The filter feature allows you to narrow down the experiences that are displayed based on: VIP code

- Audio file name
- Group code
- Guest type

 Room number • Date Range

#### To set the filters:

1) Click on the **filtering options** icon next to the Experience Type dropdown.

GUEST EXPERIENCES			
Experience Type Check In	→ Filtering	g options icon - toggles the filter selection screen on/off	

#### 2) Click on a filter type to expand it.

Ŧ	Eperator Type Check In •	CREATE A NEW EXPERIENCE $\equiv_+$
	Media File(s):	~
	Group Code(s):	~
	Guest Type(s):	~
	VIP Code:	~
	Room Number(s):	~
	Start Date Between:	*

Expension Type Check In •	CREATE A NEW EXPERIENCE $\equiv_+$
Media File(s):	^
Search for a Media File	
Group Code(s):	^
No options available	
Guest Type(s):	^
Search for a Guest Type	
VIP Code:	^
Search for a VIP Code	
Room Number(s):	^
Search for a Room	
Start Date Between:	^
Sart Date: 💼 Enter Starting daw End Date: 💼 No End Date Select X	

icon.

3) To filter by Media File, click on the search area and a list of the configured files will appear. Click to select a file from the dropdown or type in the file name.

4) To filter by Group Code, Guest Type or VIP Code, click on the search area for the filter and any criteria that is currently configured for an experience will be available in the dropdown for selection. Alternately, type the selection into the search space.

5) To filter by Room Number(s) :

- a) On the Guest Experiences tab, enter in one or more room numbers as a comma separated list and/or enter in a range of rooms using a dash. Previously entered room search parameters may appear in a dropdown and can be selected if desired.
- b) On the Guest Activity tab, select a single room number from the dropdown list of rooms with experiences that have already been delivered or enter a range of rooms by making selections in the from and to dropdowns which only show rooms that have received experiences.
- 6) To filter by start Date, select the date range of the experience start date.
- **Tip:** The end date on this filter does not refer to the end date of the experience, but rather the last start date to include in the filter results.
- 7) Once a filter selection has been made, additional filter related icons will appear:
- **T** The **filter selected icon** indicates that this filter type is being applied.
- The clear all filters icon will appear next to the filtering options icon = to indicate that filters are currently being applied to the selection. Clicking on this icon will remove all filters.



#### 8) To clear all of the filters, click on the clear all filters ic ${\sf T}_{\sf x}$



- 10) To remove a single filter, expand the filter selection and click on the X of any chip. To clear the date range click on the blue X.



T Start Date I	etween:					
Start Date:	03/05/2017	✓ End Da	ate:	11/05/2017	Ŧ	×

## 5.6 Experience Activity Tab

#### 5.6.1 Access

To access the Experience Activity view, click on the Experience Activity tab.

#### 5.6.2 Experience Activity Overview

The Experience Activity tab lists all the experiences that have recently been delivered to the guests and allows you to retract voicemails that have not been deleted from the voicemail system by the guest. Voicemails may be deleted for an entire experience or for a particular guest. Experiences may be filtered using the filter button. For more information on the Filter feature, see the section on Experience Filters.

#### 5.6.3 Summary View

A summary view of recently delivered experiences will appear. To see the configuration details of an experience, click on the down arrow next to the experience description.

To retract any remaining voicemail messages that were delivered but have not yet been deleted from the voicemail system by the guest, click on the blue X icon. If there are no guests still checked in who received the experience, the blue X icon will not appear next to that experience.

🚍 Welcome Arun Bhatia			
	Gue	t Experience Design Studio	
	Prope	rty: Shaw Test Property 👻	
	EXPERIENCE ACTIVITY		
The section of the			
🖸 👌 👻 Hotel VIP Welcome Message		1/4/2017 - No End Date Selected	
🚼 🕘 🔹 check in		25/4/2017 - No End Date Selected	

After clicking on the blue X icon, a confirmation message will appear. To continue with the message retraction for all the in house guests who received the message, click Yes.

Are you sure you want	t to attempt to remove all voicemails, matching your search criteria, for this e	experie
	, , , , ,	

#### 5.6.4 Detailed View

To see which guest rooms have received a particular experience, click on the expand icon to the left of the experience description. A list of all the guest rooms that have recently received the experience will appear. If the same person that was checked in when the experience was delivered is still in house, a blue X icon will appear on the right.

If the guest is still in house and the voicemail has not yet been deleted from the voicemail system by the guest, the voicemail can be deleted by clicking on the blue X icon.

	. Hecome re			Guest Experience Desi	ign Studio			22 <b>22 22 2</b> 1
				Property: Shaw Test Pr	roperty ·			
GUE								
E	G	Experience Type Check In			_			
	🔒 👻 Hote	el VIP Welcome Message	Expand to	see quests	1/	4/2017 - No End I	Date Selected	
6	00	check in				25/4/2017 - No Ei	nd Date Selected	
$\sim$	Room	Full Name	Hedia File	Matched Criteria		Status	Date	
	7101	Guest A	() VP.ww	Sethame: Set 2	*	Success	26/04/2017 10:51	
	7101	Guest A	() VP.way	Sethiame: Set 2	*	Success	26/04/2017 10:46	
	7105	7105 7105	() VP.ww	Sethame: Set 2	*	Success	26/04/2017 10:45	
	7105	7105 7105	() VP.wav	Sethiame: Set 2	*	Success	26/04/2017 10:43	
	7100	7108 7108	D TE-WW	Sethame: Set 2	•	Success	26/04/2017 10:30	
	7105	Guest A	() VP.way	Sethiame: Set 2	*	Success	26/04/2017 10:38	
	7107	7107 7107	VP.ww	SetName: Set 2	*	Success	26/04/2017 10:36	
	7106	7106 7105	VP.wav	SetName: Set 2	•	Success	26/04/2017 10:35	
			~					*

After clicking on the blue X icon, a confirmation message will appear. To continue with the message retraction for this guest, click Yes.



## **6 Report Activity**

The Report Activity screen lists all of the reports that have been created or that are scheduled for your hotel property selected in the upper right hand corner. Additionally, the screen allows you to request new reports both on-demand and according to a set schedule.

## 6.1 Access Reports

To access existing reports, create new reports, or schedule reports, click on Report Activity from the hamburger menu on the left hand side of the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal. The Report Activity screen will appear.



The Report Activity screen provides a report listing of all of the existing reports and scheduled reports for your hotel property that was selected in the Reservations screen. Scheduled reports are highlighted in yellow, Cancelled reports are highlighted in tan, and Completed reports are not highlighted.

Welcome Arun Bhalla	Report Act Property: Shaw Tes	thity			
۵.	Report Act Property: Shaw Tes	thity			9 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
*	Property: Shaw Tes				
		st Property ·		C	
ID Options Report	Description Submitted	d Dy Report Date Re	leport Time Schedule	Status	
				AI	
60 <u>Viny</u> Swinter Longest Calls Detail R	abhatia	26/04/2017	s4:42:57 On Demand	Completed	
61 Edit Cancel Daily Ever Report	abhatia	26/04/2017 0	00.00.00 Delly	Scheduled	
Report isting 42 tot cancel Area Code Summery R	eport abhatia	26/04/2017 0	00:00:00 Weekly	Scheduled	
41 Edd Cancel Rates Table Reports	abhatia	26/04/2017 0	00:00:00 Monthly	Scheduled	
43 Edit Cancel Calls Canting Over Spe	offic Amount abhatia	26/04/2017 0	00:00:00 Daily	Scheduled	
59 <u>View</u> <u>Delete</u> Auth. Codes by Extens	ice sdd	28/04/2027	14:09:09 On Demand	Completed	
	re re Page 1	of 1 =====		View 1 - 6 of 6	

#### 6.1.1 Property Selection

To see reports for a different hotel property, select that property from the drop down list located in the center of the Report Activity screen.

											Shaw) Business
😑 Welcome Arun Bhatia											
					Report Activity						See 🖬 🖬 🖬 🚺
	•			Property:	Shaw Test Prope	rty 👻				C	
	10	Options	Report Description		Submitted By	Report Cate	Report Time	Schedule	State		
									41	•	
	60	Men Delete	Longest Calls Detail Report	abhati		25/04/2017	14:42:57	On Demand	Comple	ted	
	64	Edit Cancel	Daily Error Report	abhati		26/04/2017	00:00:00	Deily	Sched	ded .	
	62	Edit Cancel	Area Code Summary Report	abhadis		26/04/2017	00.00.00	Weekly	Sched	led	

#### 6.1.2 Report Listing Fields

#### 6.1.2.1 Options

The report listing allows you to View, Delete, Edit or Cancel the report depending on the status of the report.

- View to view the actual report after it has been completed
- Delete to remove an existing report from the database
- Edit to view and/or edit the configuration parameters of a scheduled report
- · Cancel to cancel a scheduled report and remove it from scheduling

#### 6.1.2.2 Report Description

The Report Description field lists the report type.

#### 6.1.2.3 Submitted by

Submitted by indicates who originally setup and ran the report.

#### 6.1.2.4 Report Date and Report Time

The date and time that a report ran if it is completed. If it is a scheduled report, it will show the scheduled time until it runs and then the time will change to the actual time it ran once it has completed.

#### 6.1.2.5 Schedule

Scheduled reports are highlighted in the report listing.

The schedule field indicates the frequency of the report:

- On Demand run one time only
- Daily runs every day on the days requested
- Weekly runs every week on the day requested
- Monthly runs every month on either the end of the month or on a particular day of the month

	Cosk Ryst		Report Activity								
🗴 Property: Shaw Test Property 👻											
ID	Options	Report Description	Submitted By	Report Date	Report Time	Schedule	Status				
							All				
60	View Delete	Longest Calls Detail Report	abhatia	26/04/2017	14:42:57	On Demand	Completed				
64	Delete	Daily Error Report	abhatia	26/04/2017	00:00:00	Daily	Cancelled				
62	Edit Cancel	Area Code Summary Report	abhatia	26/04/2017	00:00:00	Weekly	Scheduled				
61	Edit Cancel	Rates Table Reports	abhatia	26/04/2017	00:00:00	Monthly	Scheduled				
63	Edit Cancel	Calls Costing Over Specific Amount	abhatia	26/04/2017	00:00:00	Daily	Scheduled				
59	View Delete	Auth. Codes by Extension	sdd	20/04/2017	14:09:09	On Demand	Completed				
			IN SA Page 1 of 1 INS	▶1			View 1 -				

#### 6.1.2.6 Status Filter

The list of reports can be filtered using the dropdown underneath the Status column heading. The filter options include:

- · All all reports will be listed regardless of status
- · Completed lists reports that are completed and available for viewing
- · Schedule lists reports that are scheduled to run in the future
- Submitted lists reports that are pending but have not yet started running
- Running lists reports that are underway but have not yet completed
- Cancelled lists scheduled reports that were cancelled. These reports will not be run in the future without being rescheduled.



### 6.2 Refresh Page

The screen will automatically refresh periodically, however, to force an instant refresh, click on Refresh Page icon on the right. Any new report activity that has transpired since the last refresh will appear.



## 6.3 Create Report

To schedule a new report, click on the Create Report icon. A configuration side bar will slide out with report criteria options. Click on the criteria button for the desired filters and configured as needed. It is best to begin at the top of the Define Report screen and configure downward. Based on which parameters are chosen, other parameters will become enabled/disabled. For example, some reports have Special Filter options and/or Sort Order options available while others do not. Therefore, the Special Filters and Sort Order options will not be enabled unless a report that provides those options has been selected. Most of the filters are optional and do not have to be configured.

			t Activity						-
	Define Report	Click to cancel and close	Test Property	. •				C	
	Report Type	в орона кирит онслужал	suppritted By	Report Date	Report Time	Schedule	Status		
	Schedule Prequency	Citation of the state of the second	•			On Demand	Completed	• 11	
	Report Format	Click each button to conf	igure a	s desir	ed	On Demand	Completed		
	Email Delivery						Wase:	1-2 of 2	
_	Time Period								
	Cil Type								
	Inteletion								
	Organizational Filters								
	Sancial Filtres								
	Serting Options								
	Sort Order								
	Orac All Hites								
	Ven Selectors	Click to submit report r	equest						

#### 6.3.1 Property

Select the appropriate radio button for the hotel property to run a report. Click Submit.

Mark	Report Code	Name	
0	CALSUM02	Area Code Summary Report	
0	AUTHCHK	Auth. Codes by Extension	
0	OPTOET02	Authorization Code Detail Report	
Θ	SPAMINT01	Calls Costing Over Specific Amount	
Θ	DTCRON01	Chronological Detail Report	
0	CALERR01	Daily Error Report	
0	OPTOETO1	Department Detail Report	
0	dpt;unis	Department Details By Jurisdiction	
Θ	OPTDETOFFIRS	Department Details Within Time Frame	
Θ	EXT9UM01	Department Summary Report	
Θ	TOTOPTSUM01	Department Summary by Jurisdictions	
0	OPTDETCHRG	Detail Report By Department	
0	OPTSUM01	Division Summary Report	
0	EXTERIO1	Extension Detail Report	
	0.000.0000	C. A	

#### 6.3.2 Report Type

Select from one of the available report types by clicking on the appropriate radio button. Depending on the report selected, the available criteria options beneath the Report Type selection button may change. Once search criteria have been submitted, the search criteria button will change color. Click Submit.

	Report Type									
Mark	Report Code	Name								
0	CALSUM02	Area Code Summary Report								
0	AUTHCHK	Auth. Codes by Extension								
0	DPTDET02	Authorization Code Detail Report								
0	SPAMNT01	Calls Costing Over Specific Amount								
0	DTCRON01	Chronological Detail Report								
0	CALERR01	Daily Error Report								
0	DPTDET01	Department Detail Report								
0	dptjuris	Department Details By Jurisdiction								
0	DPTDETOFFHRS	Department Details Within Time Frame								
0	EXTSUM01	Department Summary Report								
0	TOTDPTSUM01	Department Summary by Jurisdictions								
0	DPTDETCHRG	Detail Report By Department								
0	DPTSUM01	Division Summary Report								
0	EXTDTL01	Extension Detail Report								
	D.770114000	Charles Common Based								

#### 6.3.3 Schedule Frequency

Reports can be submitted to run on demand or according to a recurring schedule. Select the desired schedule from the dropdown menu and fill in the applicable parameters as explained.

• On Demand - no parameters required, simply click Submit.

Schedule Frequency								
Create	On Demand 🔻							
		Submit Cancel						

• Daily – select the day or days of the week that the report should be generated, select the time to begin the report, and click Submit. The report will cover the prior day's calling activity.

Schedule Frequency										
Create Daily 🔻	Select All									
Select the days of the week and the time of day	Clear All Selections									
that the report should be generated. The report	<ul> <li>Sunday</li> </ul>									
will cover the prior day's calling activity. For	<ul> <li>Monday</li> </ul>									
example, selecting Monday at 1:00 am will create	<ul> <li>Tuesday</li> </ul>									
a report at 1:00 am on Monday that covers the	<ul> <li>Wednesday</li> </ul>									
calling activity for Sunday.	<ul> <li>Thursday</li> </ul>									
	<ul> <li>Friday</li> </ul>									
	<ul> <li>Saturday</li> </ul>									
Run report at: 12 🔻 :	00 ¥ AM ¥									
Submit Ca	ancel									

- Weekly Select the day of the week and the time of day that the report should be generated and click Submit. The report will cover the entire week's calling activity ending the previous day.
- Monthly Select from the following two options, enter the time of day to run the report, and click Submit:
  - o End of month Generates reports on the 1st of the month for the entire prior month
  - o Every month on [date 1 31] Generates reports on the specified date for the entire prior month.

End of the month Every month on: 1

AM T

Schedule Freque							
ate Weekly 🔻	۲	Sunday				Schedule Freq	ue
t the day of the week and the time of day		Monday		Create	Monthly •	·] .	
the report should be generated. The report		Tuesday		Select End	of the Month to	generate reports on	
cover the entire week's calling activity		Wednesday		the 1st for	the prior month	. Select Every Month	
ng the previous day. For example, selecting	Thursday		on a partic	ular date to gen	arate reports on that		
day at 1:00 am will create a report at 1:00	Friday		date for th	e prior month.			
on Monday that covers the calling activity for		Saturday			Rur	report at: 12 • :	00
prior week through Sunday.						Submit Ca	nc
Run report at: 12 • : 0	• 0	AM 🔻					
Submit Cano	cel						

#### 6.3.4 Report Format (required)

Cre

Sele that will end Mor am the

The report format must be selected and saved in order to finish configuring the rest of the report. Choose from one of the following options by clicking on the appropriate radio button and then click Submit.

- CSV
- PDF
- Text

#### 6.3.5 Email Delivery (optional filter)

The report will be available for viewing and downloading through the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal. If an emailed copy of the report is also desired, click on Email Delivery, enter a complete email address into the white text box. If more than one email address is desired, click Add Email Address for each address that needs to be added and enter the email address into the additional white boxes. If any addresses need to be removed, click the Delete button next to the address. When all email addresses have been entered, click Submit. If an email report is not desired but the email configuration box is open, click Cancel.

#### 6.3.6 Time Period (optional filter)

Select the date and time range of the activity to include in the report. The Quick Pick buttons allow for the quick selection of calls for Today, Yesterday, and Last Month. If no time period is selected, the report will default to the current day beginning at midnight. Click Submit.



#### 6.3.7 Call Types (optional filter)

#### Select the check boxes next to the call types to include in the report.

Call Types
Outgoing     Incoming
Submit Cancel

#### 6.3.8 Call Categories (optional filter)

Select the check boxes next to the call categories to include in the report.

Call Categories	
<ul> <li>Administrative</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Convention</li> </ul>	
✓ Guest	
Tenant	
Submit Cancel	

#### 6.3.9 Jurisdictions (optional filter)

A list of all the calling areas will appear. Select one or more areas to include in the report by selecting the check box to the left of the jurisdiction description and code. Click Submit once all desired jurisdictions have been selected. To clear the selected jurisdictions, click Clear All Selections. If changes have been made, the jurisdiction code listing can be refreshed by clicking on Refresh Grid.

	Jurisdictions					
		Select All Clear All Selections				
Mark	Code	Description				
•	1	Local Call				
•	2	IntraState/IntraLATA				
•	3	InterState/IntraLATA				
1	4	IntraState/InterLATA				
1	5	InterState/InterLATA				
•	6	U.S. Mainland from AK, HI, P.R				
1	7	Canada				
1	8	To Mexico				
•	9	To Alaska From US Mainland, P.R				
•	10	To Hawaii from US Mainland, P.R				
1	11	To Non-US Caribbean				
1	12	Information				
•	13	To P.R./V.I. from US Mainland				
1	14	To Overseas				
	10	A				

#### 6.3.10 Organizational Filters (optional filter)

When the Organizational Filters is clicked, a submenu will appear allowing you to filter by:

- Divisons
- Buildings

• PBXs

- Departments
- Sub-Departments
   Extensions

Configure the Organizational submenus as described below.

#### 6.3.10.1 Divisions (optional filter)

To find a division number quickly, enter in the division number or a description in the text entry box just under the applicable column heading. Select one or more divisions by selecting the checkbox next to the division number and description. To clear the selected divisions, click Clear All Selections. Click Submit once all desired departments have been selected or click Cancel to ignore the selections.

Mark	Description	Division
		) (
	Administrative Division	1000
	Guest Division	2000
	Meeting Room Division	3000
	i+ → Page[1] of 1 + → +i	View 1 -

#### 6.3.10.2 Departments (optional filter)

To find a department number quickly, enter in the number just under the Code column heading. Select one or more departments by selecting the checkbox next to the department number and description. To clear the selected departments, click Clear All Selections. If changes have been made, the department number listing can be refreshed by clicking on Refresh Grid. Click Submit once all desired departments have been selected or click Cancel to ignore the selections.

•				
Mark	Code ~		Department	Divisio
_				
-	200	Guest Department		2000
	300	Meeting Room		3000
	998	Unassigned		1000
	999	AutoCreate		1000

#### 6.3.10.3 Sub-Departments (optional filter)

If your hotel property is configured with sub-departments, the list of sub-departments will appear. To find a sub-department number quickly, enter in the sub-department number or a description or department number in the applicable column heading. Select one or more sub-departments by selecting the checkbox next to the sub-department number and description. To clear the selected departments, click Clear All Selections. Click Submit once all desired sub-departments have been selected or click Cancel to ignore the selections.

	[]	
Sub Dept 🕈	Description	Department
	re <e 1="" of="" page="">&gt; &gt;r</e>	No records to view
		No records to vie
	Sub Dept 5	Sub Dept * Description

#### 6.3.10.4 Buildings (optional filter)

If your hotel property is configured with multiple buildings, the list of buildings will appear. By default, there will be one building. To find a building quickly, enter a building code or description in the text box beneath the applicable heading. Select one or more buildings by selecting the checkbox next to the buildings. To clear the selected buildings, click Clear All Selections. Click Submit once all desired buildings have been selected or click Cancel to ignore the selections.

		Select All Clear	All Selections	
Mark	ark Bldg. Code <sup>\$</sup> Description			
0		Test Property		
		Int of Page 1	of 1 ( Des ( Des)	View 1 - 1 of 1

#### 6.3.10.5 PBXs (optional filter)

If your hotel property is configured with multiple PBXs, the list of PBXs will appear. To find a PBX quickly, enter the PBX number or type in the text box beneath the applicable heading. Select one or more PBXs by selecting the checkbox next to the PBXs. To clear the selected PBXs, click Clear All Selections. Click Submit once all desired PBXs have been selected or click Cancel to ignore the selections.

				-	
Mark	Number 🖗		PBX Type		
		 ra ka Page i	of 1 👂 ы		No records to view

#### 6.3.10.6 Extensions (optional filter)

To find an extension number quickly, enter in filter criteria underneath the appropriate column heading in the Extensions grid. Column headings that can be filtered on include Extension Number, Last Name, First Name and Call Category. Select one or more extensions by selecting the checkbox next to the extension number. To clear the selected extensions, click Clear All Selections. Click Submit once all desired extensions have been selected or click Cancel to ignore the selections.

		Select All Cl	ear All Selections	
Mark	Extension 🗘	Last Name	First Name	Call Categor
	162006-01051@dev.s	Extension	Auto Created	Administrative
	162006-01052@dev.s	Extension	Auto Created	Administrative
	162006-01053@dev.s	Extension	Auto Created	Administrative
	162006-01054@dev.s	Extension	Auto Created	Administrative
	166598598_1127538	Extension	Auto Created	Administrative
	3404	Admin	Admin	Administrative
	3405	Room	Guest	Administrative
	3406	Admin	Admin	Administrative
	3408	Phone	Boardroom	Guest
	4036003400@dev.sha	Extension	Auto Created	Administrative
		ia <a 1<="" page="" td=""><td>of 4 🏼 🔸 🕨</td><td>View 1 - 10</td></a>	of 4 🏼 🔸 🕨	View 1 - 10

### 6.3.11 Clear All Filters

On the Define Report menu, click on Clear All Filters to wipe out any filters and start over.

Define Report +
Report Type
Schedule Frequency
Report Format
Email Delivery
Filtering Options
Time Period
Call Types
Call Categories
Jurisdictions
Organizational Filters
Special Filters
Sorting Options
Sort Order
Clear All Filters View Selections
Submit

## 7 Wake-up Scheduling

Wake-up calls can be scheduled for a single guest through the <u>Manage Wake-ups</u> feature on the guest details page. Alternatively, wake-ups can be scheduled for one or more guests or a group using the Wake-up Scheduling screen.

		Shaw) Business
🗮 Welcome Arun Bhatia		
	Wake-Up Scheduling	Si 🖬 🖬 🗮 🖬
	Property: Shaw Test Property •	
ADD A ROOM/RANGE ADD A GROUP		
	Room Number(s):	
		•
	CANCEL & SPECIFIC WARE-UP SOHEDULE WARE-UPS	

## 7.1 Access Wake-up Scheduling

1) Click on the hamburger menu on the upper left side of the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal.

2) Select Wake-up Scheduling from the hamburger menu.

Calling Activity
Guest Experience Design Studio
Guest Rooms
Report Activity
Wake-Up Scheduling
Wake-Up Activity
Desktop Alert Configuration
Email Alert Configuration
Phone Alert Configuration
Other Configuration

3) Select your property from the dropdown in the center of the screen.

#### 6.3.12 View Selections

On the Define Report box (shown above), click on View Selections to see all the criteria currently selected for the report.

View Selections			
Report Criteria			
Property:	Shaw Test Property		
Report:	Unspecified		
Delivery Options			
Schedule Frequency:	On Demand		
Report Format:	Text		
Email Recipients:	Unspecified		
Time	Frame		
Time Frame:	Unspecified		
Fill	ters		
Call Types:	Outgoing, Incoming, Internal		
Call Categories:	A, C, G, T		
Jurisdictions:	All		
Divisions:	Administrative Division		
Departments:	All		
Sub-Departments:	Ali		
Buildings:	All		
PBX's:	All		
Extensions:	All		
Sort Order:	None specified for this report type		
Special Filters:	None		
0			

#### 6.3.13 Submit

On the Define Report menu, click on Submit to request or schedule the report. On demand reports will enter the processing queue as soon as they are submitted.

## 7.2 Add a Room/Range

1) To manage wake-ups by room number, click on the Add a Room/Range link. A box will appear.

		Shaw) Business
🗮 Wekome Arun Bhatia		
	Wake-Up Scheduling	응 고 문 두 다
	Property: Shaw Test Property •	
ADD A ROOM/RANGE ADD A GROUP		
	Room Number(s):	
		8
	CANCEL A SPECIFIC WAKE-UP SCHEDULE WAKE-UPS	

Add a Room/Range	
Enter individual rooms or a room range to val	idate (e.g.: 100-110,120,130).
Room Number(s):	
	ADD ROOMS

2) Click on Room Number(s). Specify the room number(s) by one or more of the following methods:

a) Enter a single room number

b) Enter a comma separated list of room numbers

c) Enter a room number range such as 100 - 199.

3) Hit Add Rooms and chips will appear with the applicable room numbers.

	Room Number(s):	
7101 X 7102 X 711 3 X		8

4) To remove a specific room number from the list, click on the X next to the room number.

(		Room Number(s):	
	(7101 X) (7102 X) (7103 X)		8

- 5) To remove all room numbers that have been entered, click on the red circled X to the right of the Room Number(s) box.
- 6) Once all rooms have been selected, select to either Schedule Wake-ups or Cancel a Specific Wake-up. See the sections that follow for details on these features.

## 7.3 Add a Group

1) To manage wake-ups by group code, click on the Add a Group link. A box will appear.

2) Click on Select a group and a dropdown list of group codes currently assigned to inhouse guests will appear.

Add a Group	
Please select a group from	the list to schedule a group wake-up.
Select a group	
33407	
	ADD KOOMS WITHIN THE GROUP

- 3) Select a group from the dropdown list and click Add Rooms Within the Group. Chips will appear with the room numbers applicable to the group.
  - If a group is not visible in the dropdown, there are no guests in house that have that group code checked into the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal.
- 4) To select additional groups, repeat the process by clicking Add a Group and selecting the group from the dropdown.
- 5) Once all groups have been selected, select to either Schedule Wake-ups or Cancel a Specific Wake-up. See the sections that follow for details on these features.

### 7.4 Schedule Wake-ups

- 1) After all rooms have been selected, click on the Schedule Wake-ups Button to specify the date and time of the wake-up. The Scheduled Wake-up box will open.
- 2) Specify the date of the wake-up by one of the following methods:
  - a) Click on the date and manually enter the date in the format displayed.
  - b) Click on the down arrow to get a calendar date picker.
- 3) Specify the hour, minutes and time of day (for a 12 hour clock) by clicking on the corresponding spaces and selecting the desired time.
- 4) If the wake-up is a one-time request, leave the slider switch on Nonrecurring. If the wake-up should occur at the same time every day for the length of the guest stay, slide the switch to Recurring.

Scheo	lule V	/ake-up						
Select	t Date ,	/ Time to Sche	dule	wake-u	p ca	alls for	sele	cted rooms
Date:	Ē	27/04/2017	Ŧ	Hour * 07	•	Minute 00	•	Nonrecurring
								SCHEDULE WAKE-UP

5) Click on Schedule Wake-ups. A confirmation box will appear indicating which rooms were scheduled.

Wake-ups have been set for	r rooms:
7101,7102,7103	
	ОК

6) Click Ok.

## 7.5 Cancel a Specific Wake-up

1) After all rooms have been selected for cancellation, click on the Cancel a Specific Wake-up Button. The Scheduled Wake-up box will open.

Cancel W							
Select Dat	e / Ti	me to cancel w	vake-i	up calls	for	selected roo	oms
Date:	Ē	27/04/2017	Ŧ	Hour * 07	•	Minutes * 00	
					4	CANCEL WAKE	-UPS

- 2) Specify the date of the wake-up to be cancelled by one of the following methods:
  - a) Click on the date and manually enter the date in the format displayed.
  - b) Click on the down arrow to get a calendar date picker.
- 3) Specify the hour, minutes and time of day (for a 12 hour clock) of the wake-up to be cancelled by clicking on the corresponding spaces and selecting the desired time.
- 4) Click the Cancel Wake-ups Button. A confirmation box will appear indicating which rooms were cancelled.

Wake-ups have been canceled for rooms 7101,7102,7103			
	ОК		

#### 5) Click on OK.

## 8 Wake-up Call Activity

The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal provides a detailed report of all the wake-up call activity for a selected property by day. To view and/or export a report of all the wake-up activity that has taken place at a hotel property for a given day from the Main Reservations screen:

1) Click on the hamburger menu on the upper left side of the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal.

2) Click on Wake-up Activity.

Calling Activity
Guest Experience Design Studio
Guest Rooms
Report Activity
Wake-Up Scheduling
Wake-Up Activity
Desktop Alert Configuration
Email Alert Configuration
Phone Alert Configuration
Other Configuration
Log out

3) Select the name of your hotel property from the dropdown menu if it is not already selected.

4) The current date will be automatically selected. To select a different date, click on the dropdown menu next to the date to get a calendar pop-up screen and select a date.

5) Click on Run Report and a report will be generated showing all of the wake-up call details for your hotel property.

Shaw Test Prop	perty	~	26/04/2017	Run Report				
Room	Δ	First Name	Last Name	#Attempts	Wake-up Date & Time	Activation Date & Time	Wake-up Status	Originator
7101		Guest	Nebwop		26/04/2017 11:33 PM	26/04/2017 11:43 AM	Cancelled	abbatia
7101		Guest	Netwon	0	26/04/2017 10:40 PM	26/04/2017 11:43 AM	Cancelled	abhatia
7101		Guest	Netwon	3	26/04/2017 11:37 AM	26/04/2017 11:39 AM	NO ANSWER - TEST	abhatia
7101		Guest	Netwon	3	26/04/2017 11:37 AM	26/04/2017 11:39 AM	Calling - TEST	abhatia
7101		Guest	Netwon	0	26/04/2017 10:40 PM	26/04/2017 11:38 AM	Scheduled	abhatia
7101		Guest	Netwon	3	26/04/2017 11:37 AM	26/04/2017 11:38 AM	NO ANSWER - TEST	abhatia
7101		Guest	Netwon	3	26/04/2017 11:37 AM	26/04/2017 11:38 AM	Calling - TEST	abhatia
7101		Guest	Netwon	3	26/04/2017 11:37 AM	26/04/2017 11:37 AM	NO ANSWER - TEST	abhatia
7101		Guest	Netwon	3	26/04/2017 11:37 AM	26/04/2017 11:37 AM	Calling - TEST	abhatia
7101		Guest	Netwon	3	26/04/2017 11:37 AM	26/04/2017 11:37 AM	Scheduled - TEST	abhatia
7101		Guest	Netwon	0	26/04/2017 11:33 PM	26/04/2017 11:31 AM	Scheduled	abhatia
7202		WUSimulator	DoNotCheckOut	3	26/04/2017 3:40 PM	26/04/2017 3:41 PM	No Answer	
7202		WUSimulator	DoNotCheckOut	3	26/04/2017 3:40 PM	26/04/2017 3:41 PM	Calling	
7202		WUSimulator	DoNotCheckOut	3	26/04/2017 3:40 PM	26/04/2017 3:40 PM	No Answer	
7202		WUSimulator	DoNotCheckOut	3	26/04/2017 3:40 PM	26/04/2017 3:40 PM	Calling	

6) To sort the report on any heading, simply click on the heading.

- 7) To filter the report find a particular record(s) in the report, enter the room number, first name, or last name into the filter boxes just below the column headers and hit Enter or the Tab key. To remove the filter, clear the filter box and hit Enter or the Tab key.
- 8) To export the report to CSV or Excel, select the appropriate radio button on the lower left hand corner of the report and click Export.



#### 8.1 Wake-up Report Definitions/Fields

The report contains the following fields and definitions:

Fields	Meaning
Wake-up Date & Wake-up Time	The date and time when the wake-up call is scheduled to occur.
Activation Date & Activation Time	The date and time that some activity took place related to the scheduled wake-up call. The status field indicates what activity took place.
# of Attempts	The number of wake-up calls that were placed in an effort to reach the guest. If a wake-up call is not answered, the PBX will try again after a specified amount of minutes. The number of minutes in between tries is configurable. The system will continue to retry up to the number of retries that have been configured.
Wake-up Status	The wake-up related activity that generated the record. The wake-up status indicator definitions are located in the section Wake-up Details.
Operator	The source that originated the activity. The Originator may be a person (userid) or a system.

## **9 Email Alert Configuration**

## 9.1 By Alert Type

You can specify which email alert types should be created for your hotel property and which email addresses should receive them.

#### To configure the email alert recipients:

- 1) Click on the hamburger menu and select Email Alert Configuration.
- 2) On the Email Alert Configuration page, select the property to be configured.
- 3) By Alert will be selected on the menu bar by default.

Email Alert Configuration 🗮 🖬	
Property: Shaw Test Property - Select Property	
BY ALERT BY RECIPIENT	
UNVESTIGN WARZ-UP D Inactive	
Adf email.	
AITO CANCELED COM Activate Alert type toggle	
anın bihatağışıh ca X (geraşihşi)broadsoft.com X (Phil Craigi)ğışıh ca X ) Add errail	
No weeresprokes 🐽 Active	
(ann bhalaighish caX) (geraghisgbroudiott.comX) (PhiLDaigghyb.caX) Add email	
EMERCENCY CALL WAS RULED 🐗 Active	
(ann thatagaip cax) (gengtry@broadiot.com) (PhilOsig@splacaX) Add email.	
HEITA SERVER ERROR C Adive	
(Phil Draggraph co X) Add email	

- 4) Click on the Active/Inactive switch to toggle the creation of each alert type on/off. All changes are saved as they are made.
- 5) To add an email alert recipient, click on the words "Add email" under the applicable alert type. Enter in the email address and click Enter. The recipient will be automatically saved.

BY ALERT BY RECIPIE		
UNANSWERED WAKE-UP	Active	
test123@outlook.comX	Test 1@outlook.com X	\dd email

6) To delete an email alert recipient, click on the X next to the email address recipient.

UNANSWERED V	WAKE-UP 👞 Active
test123@ou	utlook.co n× Test 1@outlook.co n× Ndd email

## 9.2 By Recipient

You can view the list of email alert recipients with enabled or disabled check boxes for each alert type. This makes it easy to subscribe or unsubscribe a recipient to one or more email alert types quickly.

#### To configure the email alert recipients:

1) Click on the hamburger menu and select Email Alert Configuration.

- 2) On the Email Alert Configuration page, select the property to be configured.
- 3) Select By Recipient from the menu bar. A list of the email recipients will appear along with a list of all the active email alerts. Alerts that the recipient is subscribed to will have a checkmark in the box next to the name of the alert.

				Shaw) Business
😑 Welcome Arun Bhatla				
	Emai	I Alert Configuration		
	Property:	Shaw Test Property *		
BY ALLE BY RECEPTINE				
arun.bhatia@s/b.ca				
Auto Cencelled	No Web Response		Emergency call was placed	
Hedia server error				
jperaphty@broadsoft.com				
Auto Cancelled	No Web Response		Emergency call was placed	
Media server error				
kounn@broadsoft.com				
Auto Cancelled	No Web Response		Emergency call was placed	

4) To subscribe a recipient to additional alerts, check the box next to the alert type.

5) To unsubscribe a recipient to an alert, uncheck the box next to the alert type. To add a new recipient, use the "By Alert" tab on the menu bar and add the user to at least one alert. Then, the By Recipient screen can be used to quickly add them to all other alert types.

## **10 Phone Alert Configuration**

You can select which wake-up and emergency alerts phone alerts your hotel property should receive and which administrative extension(s) should receive the alerts. Additionally, you can configure the number of retries (or calls) that the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will make in an attempt to notify your staff of the issue. Likewise, your staff can configure the number of minutes in between each of the attempts.

#### To configure the phone alerts:

1) Click on the hamburger menu and select Phone Alert Configuration.

2) On the Phone Alert Configuration page, select the property to be configured.

For each alert type:

- 3) All changes are saved as they are made.
- 4) Click on the Active/Inactive switch to toggle the alert on/off. For a complete list of the alert types and definitions, see the Alert Type Table.

		Shat Auto saved
	Phone Alert Configuration	S = = = 11
	Property: Show Test Property 🔹	
Number of Retries Mins Betweeen Attempts URWISWERED WARE-UP 1 3		
Search for an Extension		

- 5) Enter in the number of retries. The number of retries is the number of times that the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will attempt to place the phone alert call if the alert has not been acknowledged.
- 6) Enter the number of minutes between attempts. This is the number of minutes the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will wait before attempting to place the phone alert call if a previous attempt was either not answered or not acknowledged.

7) Enter in the extension number(s) that should receive the alert.

- 8) To enter an extension number, click in the area Search for an Extension and begin typing an extension number.
  - a) As numbers are entered, a list of extensions configured in the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal that contain those numbers will appear. Only extensions that are configured in the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal can be configured to receive the alerts. If the desired extension is not configured, contact Shaw Business Technical Support at 1-877-742-9249.
  - b) If the extension desired appears in the list, select the number by either clicking on it which will automatically add the extension to the phone alert or use the down arrow to highlight the extension and then click Enter which will add the extension.

		Shaw) Business
	Phone Alert Configuration	🔤 🎞 🔳 🗮 🚺
	Property: Shaw Test Property 🔹	
Number of Retries Mins Between Attempts		
( 3404 X) Bearch for an Extension		

9) To delete an extension number from receiving a phone alert, click on the X next to the extension number.

				<b>Shaw)</b> Business
			Phone Alert Configuration	S = = = 11
			Property: Shaw Test Property 🔹	
UNANSWERED WAKE-UP	Number of Retries	Mins Betweeen Attempts 3		
3 04X Parch for an Extension				

### **11 Other Configuration**

The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will allow you and other users with permission to view and/or edit the configuration of the minibar items and/or the housekeeper ID's.

## 11.1 Minibar Configuration

The minibar IVR requests mini bar item numbers which are configured in the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal.

#### 11.1.1 Access the Mini Configuration

#### To access the minibar configuration:

1) From the main SmartVoice Hospitality Portal page, click on the hamburger menu on the upper left side.

2) Click on the Other Configuration link.



3) Select your property from the property dropdown selection menu.

Property	Configure		
Chaw Tort Droporty	Minibar	Search	

4) Select the mode Minibar.

5) Click Search.

#### 11.1.2 Delete a Minibar Item

#### To delete an item from the minibar configuration:

- 1) From the minibar configuration screen, click on the Delete link next to a minibar item to delete the item from the list.
- 2) A confirmation box will appear. Click OK to confirm the deletion.

#### 11.1.3 Modify a Minibar Item

To make changes to the minibar configuration:

1) From the minibar configuration screen, click on Edit next to a minibar item to modify the item.

						Other Configuration		
Property Configure								
Shaw Test	Property		🖂 Minib	ar	×	Search		
						Mini Bar Items		
2	Item Number	Rate	Name	Revenue Type	Revenue Center	Description	Location of Audio Files	
Edit Delete	000	0.00	Minibar Item	1	1	Minibar Item	p-000.wav	
Edit Delete	111	3.99	Potato Chips	2	1	Potato Chips	p-111.waw	
Edit Delete	222	5.00	N & M's	3	1	N & M's	p-222.wav	
Edit Delete	333	3.33	Scotch	4	1	Scotch	p-333.wav	
Edit Delete	444	4.44	Whiskey	5	1	Whiskey	p-444.wav	
Edit Delete	555	5.55	Water	6	1	Water	p-555.wav	
Edit Delete	666	6.66	Cola	7	1	Cola	p-666.wav	
Edit Delete	777	7.77	Peanuts	8	1	Peanuts	p-777.wav	
Edit Delete	888	8.88	Red Wine	9	1	Red Wine	p-888.wav	
Edit Delete	999	12.99	White Wine	10	1	White Wine	p-999.wav	
Edit Delete	992	10.00	Budweiser Beer	11	1	Can of Bud	p-222.wav	
	Add New					,	·	O Excel O CSV Export

2) A pop up box will appear with all of the parameters related to that item. Edit as desired. Note that in JAZZ 6.2 and under, it is not possible to load new wav files from the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal. If new wav files need to be added, please contact Shaw Business Technical Support at 1-877-742-9249. All other parameters can be edited.

Mini Bar Item				×
Item Number:* 111 Revenue Type:* 2	Name:* Revenue Center:*	Potato Ch	Rate:* 3.99	
Location of Audio Files:*				
p-111.wav				
Description:*				
Potato Chips				
				Update Cancel

3) Click Update when finished editing or Cancel if no changes are required.

#### 11.2 Housekeeper Configuration

#### 11.2.1 Access the Housekeeper Configuration

#### To access the Housekeeper configuration:

- 1) From the main SmartVoice Hospitality Portal page, click on the hamburger menu.
- 2) Select the Other Configuration link.
- 3) Select your property from the property dropdown selection menu.
- 4) Select the mode Housekeeper.
- 5) Click Search. A list of the housekeepers configured in the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal will appear.

Calling Activity
Guest Experience Design Studio
Guest Rooms
Report Activity
Wake-Up Scheduling
Wake-Up Activity
Desktop Alert Configuration
Email Alert Configuration
Phone Alert Configuration
Other Configuration
Log out

Shaw Test Pro	operty 🗹 Housekeep	per 🖌 Search				
		Ho				
#	First Name	Last Name	Housekeeper ID	PIN	Language Preference	Security Lev
Edit Delete	2631	2631	2631	5842		
Edit Delete	3828	3828	3828	8833		
Edit Delete	3868	3868	3868	3788		
Edit Delete	4109	4109	4109	9034		
Edit Delete	4592	4592	4592	7063		
Edit Delete	6603	6603	6603	2069		
Edit Delete	7033	7033	7033	7469		
Edit Delete	7215	7215	7215	7984		
Edit Delete	Default	HouseKeeper	7777	7777	English	Housekeep
Edit Delete	9781	9781	9781	9432		

#### 11.2.2 Delete a Housekeeper ID

#### To delete a housekeeper from the Housekeeper configuration:

- 1) From the Housekeeper configuration screen, click on the Delete link next to the housekeeper that should be removed from the list.
- 2) A confirmation box will appear. Click OK to confirm the deletion.

#### 11.2.3 Modify a Housekeeper ID

To make changes to the housekeeper configuration:

1) From the housekeeper configuration screen, click on Edit next to a housekeeper to modify the housekeeper details.

Other Configuration										
Property Shaw Test Prop	Configure erty 🕑 Housekeeper	Search								
Housekeeper IDs										
#	First Name	Last Name	Housekeeper ID	PIN	Language Preference	Security Level				
Edit Delete	631	2631	2631	5842						
Edit Delete	3828	3828	3828	8833						
Edit Delete	3868	3868	3868	3788						
Edit Delete	4109	4109	4109	9034						
Edit Delete	4592	4592	4592	7063						
Edit Delete	6603	6603	6603	2069						
Edit Delete	7033	7033	7033	7469						
Edit Delete	7215	7215	7215	7984						
Edit Delete	Default	HouseKeeper	7777	7777	English	Housekeeper				
Edit Delete	9781	9781	9781	9432						
A	dd New					CSV Export				

2) A pop up box will appear with the information about that housekeeper. Modify as desired.

Housekeeper edit					
Housekeeper ID:	2631	First Name:*	2631	Last Name:*	2631
PIN:*	5842	Language Preference:*		Security Level:*	
					Update Cance

3) Click Update when finished editing or Cancel if no changes are required.

## 11.2.4 Export Housekeeper List

#### To make changes to the housekeeper configuration:

- 1) On the housekeeper configuration screen, click on either the Excel or CSV radio button located in the lower right hand corner of the screen.
- 2) Click on Export.



3) Select where the file should be downloaded.

## 12 Interactive Voice Recording System

The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal has Interactive Voice Records (IVR's) that are used for the room status updates and automated wake-up calls, and mini-bar; see below for further details of each IVR.

## 12.1 SmartVoice Hospitality Room Status IVR

The SmartVoice Hospitality Room Status functionality allows the housekeeping staff to use the phone system within the guest room to report the physical condition of the room back to the PMS and to the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal.

#### 12.1.1 Short Version

#### To access the SmartVoice Hospitality Room Status functionality from the guest room:

1) Dial the Room Status extension number or speed dial code from the guest room phone.

2) An IVR will request the status of the room followed by #:

3) Enter Room Status (Example values below - mau vary by PMS/Property)

- 1 = Vacant Ready
- 2 = Vacant Clean
- 3 = Vacant Dirty
- 4 = Occupied Clean
- 5 = Occupied Dirty
- 6 = Maid in Room

#### 12.1.2 Extended Version (requires language and employee ID):

The Room Status IVR also has the ability to require each housekeeping staff to log in prior to changing the status of a room. This will be done as follows:

- 1) Dial the Room Status Access code (for example, \*01) from the guest room phone.
- 2) A series of Interactive Voice Recordings (IVR's) will request information
- Use the keypad on the phone to reply with the following:
- 3) Language Preference (optional)
- 4) Employee ID and #
- 5) PIN Number and #
- 6) Room Status (example values below) followed by the # (see further details\*)
  - 1 = Vacant Ready
  - 2 = Vacant Clean
  - 3 = Vacant Dirty
  - 4 = Occupied Clean
  - 5 = Occupied Dirty
  - 6 = Maid in Room

- 7) Confirm Selection
  - 1 = Correct
  - 2 = Incorrect

In the event that an invalid response is entered, the IVR will request another response. The IVR will read back the description matching the code that has been entered and request verification of the status before disconnecting.

\* Upon installation, Shaw Business will setup the room status values to match the values recognized by your PMS and PBX. To have the values changed, please contact Shaw Business Technical Support at 1-877-742-9249.

### 12.2 SmartVoice Hospitality Mini Bar IVR

The SmartVoice Hospitality Minibar Status functionality allows the housekeeping staff to use the phone system within the guest room to record the mini bar items that have been consumed by the guest. The information is processed by the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal according to the pricing already setup and the quantities entered by the housekeeping staff. The SmartVoice Hospitality Portal then sends a posting record to the PMS and records the transaction.

#### To access the SmartVoice Hospitality Mini Bar functionality from the guest room:

- Dial the mini bar extension or speed dial from the guest room phone. A series of Interactive Voice Recordings (IVR's) will request information Use the keypad on the phone to reply with the following prompts:
- 2) Language Preference (optional)
- 3) Employee ID and #
- 4) PIN Number and #
- 5) Mini Bar Item Code and # (see below\*)
- 6) Confirm Selection:
  - 1 = Correct
  - 2 = Incorrect
- 7) Mini Bar Item Quantity Consumed and #
- 8) Confirm Selection:
  - 1 = Correct
  - 2 = Incorrect
- 9) Continue with Another Item:
  - 1 = Enter Another Mini Bar Item
  - 2 = End of Mini Bar Items

In the event that an invalid response is entered, the IVR will request another response. The IVR will read back the description matching the code that has been entered and request verification of the status before disconnecting.

To see what mini bar items are currently configured, go to the SmartVoice Hospitality Portal and click on the hamburger menu, then choose Other Configuration. In the configuration screen, select your hotel property and click Search.

Calling Activity	
Guest Check-in Experience	
Guest Rooms	
Report Activity	
Wake-Up Scheduling	
Wake-Up Activity	
Desktop Alert Configuration	
Email Alert Configuration	
Phone Alert Configuration	
Other Configuration	
Log out	

Under configuration select your property and click Search, the mini-bar items will display. The item numbers correspond with the item numbers that should be entered into the phone.

Other Configuration							
Property			Conf	gure			
Shaw Test Property		Niniba	Minibar 🖂		Search		
Mini Bar Items							
#	Item Number	Rate	Name	Revenue Type	Revenue Center	Description	Location of Audio Files
Edit Delete	000	0.00	Minibar Item	1	1	Minibar Item	p-000.wav
Edit Delete	111	3.99	Potato Chips	2	1	Potato Chips	p-111.wav
Edit Delete	222	5.00	M & M's	3	1	M & M's	p-222.wav
Edit Delete	333	3.33	Scotch	4	1	Scotch	p-333.wav
Edit Delete	444	4.44	Whiskey	5	1	Whiskey	p-444.wav
Edit Delete	555	5.55	Water	6	1	Water	p-555.wav
Edit Delete	666	6.66	Cola	7	1	Cola	p-666.wav
Edit Delete	777	7.77	Peanuts	8	1	Peanuts	p-777.wav
Edit Delete	888	8.88	Red Wine	9	1	Red Wine	p-888.wav
Edit Delete	999	12.99	White Wine	10	1	White Wine	p-999.wav
Edit Delete	992	10.00	Budweiser Beer	11	1	Can of Bud	p-222.wav
	Add New						C Excel C CSV Export

## 12.3 SmartVoice Hospitality Schedule Wake-up IVR

The guest has the ability to schedule or cancel his/her own wake-up call using the guest room phone. Typically, most hotels will configure a speed dial button on the guest phone that accesses the wake-up call system.

#### 12.3.1 To Access the SmartVoice Hospitality Wake-up Call Functionality from Phone:

1) Dial the number for the schedule wake-up IVR from the guest room phone. (Generally this is a preprogramed button or speed dial on the phone)

A series of Interactive Voice Recordings (IVR's) will request information from the guest. The guest should use the keypad on the phone to reply with the following:

#### 12.3.2 Wake-up IVR Prompts for Wake-up Scheduling

1) Schedule for Wake-up

- 1 = Schedule for Today
- 2 = Schedule for Tomorrow
- 3 = Schedule for Remainder of Stay
- 4= Cancel All Wake-ups
- 2) Time for Wake-up in Four Digit Format
  - e.g. 2:00 o'clock = 0200 #
- 3) AM/PM Selection
  - 1 = AM
  - 2 = PM
- 4) Confirm Selection
  - 1 = Correct
  - 2 = Incorrect

# Shaw) Business

For customer care and technical support

Call 1-866-244-7475 Email ServiceAssurance@shawbusiness.ca Follow us on LinkedIn: linkedin.com/company/shaw-business